
Town of Colchester, Connecticut
127 Nonn¡ich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

REGULAR MEETING of BOARD OF FINANCE

AGENDA - November 15, 2017 - Town Hall - 7:00

REGULAR MEETING

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 1 Regular Meeting

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS
1:l
-,.-- J

ri:.-li
'':::i

CÐ

*ît

ç.-. ¡

5. CORRESPONDENCE (., l

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
a. Tax Collector
b. Finance :.1 t. '

:-:ì ,- \

: r-: f.i

r'

I

,-'-) ''*
:...i,- ' '

i-.,]!
. ., ii'
!./ J 

-.-__

f i:1'

7. FIRST SELECTMAN
a. Transfer requests
b. First Selectman's report

B. NEW BUSINESS
a. 2017-2018 Budqet Status and Process

9. OLD BUSINESS
a. 2018-2019 Budget - Discussion and Possible Action

i Survey
ii Public Forums

b. BOF lnitiatives and Objectives - Review

10. LIAISONS'REPORTS

11. CITIZENS COMMENTS

12. ADJOURNMENT



Board of Finance
Meeting Minutes
November 1,2077

Town Hall Room L @ 7:00 pm

Members Present: R. il'arlov, ll. I(ane, R. Lepore, À. Bisbilros, A. Miglìaccio and T. Peters

Others Present: Fir:st Selectman r\. Shiloshy, CFO M. Cosgrove, BOS R. Coyle, D. Mizla, BOE B. Ilernier, M.

Hayes, D. Bouchard ancl ClerkJ. Carnpbell

I. CAIL TO ORDER
lì. Tarlov called tire meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA
None

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 18 Regular Meeting
'1-. I(anc MOTIONEI) to approvc the meeting minutes for thc October 1B'h Iìegular lVleeting,

Str,CONDED by Iì. I-epore. Ail rnembers voteci in favor. MOTION CARRIED 6/0

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS
None

5. CORRESPONDENCE
See attached

I .l :. -

,.,j - ¡ I

(-j
(:)
i-.-,.

:l: l-tl
rñ (1,ì

( Dt '

--.-¿ 
-")

irì.11
':-' t:---)

a-.

f'-f
C:3

J

*;;;
I

i\)

;:Þ

Lr)

(-*\

.,:;1, \.

-j-ii ç1r
,J- í::: .i!

..: - r,

.-'lil !i.; \
(

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS-2'd Meeting of the Month

^. Tax Collector
b. Financc

7. FIRST SELECTMAN

^. Transfer requests - None
b. First Selectman's report - ¡\. Shrlosl<y reported the builcirng department has collected $21,881 in

fees this lrronth. School project, signcd several change orders. Most change orclers rvere creclits,

about $100,000 in crccìits ancl abor¡t $24,000 in adds. Committee contìnues to do an excellent job.

.\s of last meeting thelr 5¡jll hacl rrot touchccl the or.vneL's contìngenc1,. 'fhe 
Prolect ls sull uncler

budget and ahead of schedule. lSuilcìing Department has a slot in the budget for a PT employee .

'Ihev harre been looì<ing lr to softlva-,-e tìrat woulcì elirrrinate the ne ecl for thc etlployee by crcating ail

<>nLnc s)/stem for hotrtcorvtlcr-s to Lìse to start the perrrr.rtting proccss. Ncgot.iatrons ale in Procc:ss,
clrrrentl)/ a cap rvoulcì sct thc top cost of $11,000 based on â per pcr-son chargc butlt il'rto the cost of
the permits. 1ì. Lcpor:c suggestecl .-caching oLìt to a town tìrat has this procìuct or a sitrrilar Product to

see if there is an1, aclclitiorral costs oï issr¡cs thelr þavs tun iuto. ,\ P'I'Pcr:sol't rvoulcl cost $1(r,000. ¡\.

llisbil<os expr-cssecl his cortccln about the hidden costs that llla)/ occur ancl agrcccl rvith lì. l;epore

al¡out seeking ilrfolmation frotrr other torvl-ts.

Town of Colchesler, Connecticut
127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415



BOF Regular Meeting Minutes
1"L-1,-2017 page 2

8. NEW BUSINESS

^. 2017-2018 Budget Status and Process - Cìovernor has signed the state budget. Counsel rvill be

putting together our options to adjust for the $375,000 revenue cut the torvn wj-ll see. R. 'llarlov has

asked M. Ziobron hor.v the formula was put together that implement the 2"¿ year cuts. A. Shiloshy

said a ui-board rneeting rvill rnost likely take place after receiving the notification from Counsel what

the options are.

9. OLD BUSINESS

^. 2018-2019 Budget - Discussion and Possible Action - Lnplementation of budget process rvill

occur over the course of thc next few months. Â survey committee wtll be formed post-election. 2

rnernbers frorn BOS, BOE, and BOF-. The Board hacl previously agreed to work with the

Shrewsbury survey as a starting point. T. Peters suggestcd categorizing the suwey. Grouping

quesrions that target specihc areas. A. Risbikos strll lil<es the open ended question option at the end

of each question. R. L,epore suggested going aheacl with the 3 focus groups the board has aheady

comc up with and rvorking toward a potential 4'r' group if those go well. T. I(ane would Ìike to target

the "SINI( and I)INI(" groups, Ä llisbikos new resiclents.

b. BOF Goals and Objectives - Review - Most of the goals are set for follow up after the election

through the first of the year. Decernber 6'r' the llOF rnceting r.vill host two budget presentations as

wells as a presentation by J. Pagiolli from PubLic \X/orks. A Bisbikos askecl holv and when

Opengov.com training will happen.

10. LIAISONS'REPORTS
T. Peters reported on the IIOS mcetrng. T'here was a towll meeting on a Sewer & \ù7ater Commission

orclinance r,vhich r.vas subsequently approved b)' th. BOS. The ordinancc will go into effect 31 days after the

approval of llOS providing the chartcr revision question is approved. The charter rer.ision commission rvas

disbanded. S. Soby and Il. Coyle wants to commend the cornmission on their harcl work. Currcntly the town

has 3 return chech letters. They rvould lihe to combine ancl fortn one stanclârd letter. A. Shilosky was

approached about purchase of a property by the Norton M1tl. NIV mill rate was set and bills have been sent

out. A. Migliaccio reported on the Police Cornmission. S. Dubb r.vill not be resigning.'l'he cotnmission is re-

assessing theil objectìr,es. R. Tadov reportcd on YSS. 'f'he¡, 2¡s scirecluled for a bal<e sale on L'ìlection Day.

lìcsolutton run needs volunteers. Thcy discusscd t-shirts to gain sponsorship by adding the sponsor's logo'

I1.. CITIZENS COMMENTS
1ì. Coylc spoke r.vith Linda Orange about the foltnula used for the reductjon in ret'enue, Lincla Orange feels

the formula rvill be changing for next yeal's numbers. 1ì. Coyle also reportecl that Linda Orange rnade sule

Colchester's space wair.er remained in the State lludget. I). Bouchard stated that Tolland's budget failed.

Ancl are set for a ncw referendum on 11 / 1,5. She also e xpressecl her concerrl if the software for the builcling

clepartment wìll actually release the neecl for a part rir-ne person in the office . D. llouchard also colrrrnented

on the pencling FOI hearing scheclulcd for Nr¡r,cmber 15'r'. l). lJoucharcl stated that she hacl contacted the

IìOI Ornbudsrnan assigned to the case to come to an âgreel-ìlent prior to the irearing.

12. ADJOURNMENT
-I'. Pcrers N,IO1'IONìID to adjoum thc rnceting at B:04 PNf, SLICONDFID by,\. N{igliaccio. '\ll mernbers

r.otccì in far.or. N,IOTION Cr\lllìIllD 6/0

lìespectfuil)' Submittccl,

/aar4rz êøau4/e&, c,r,,t

Attachrnents: (ioals ck C)bjcctivcs (-orlcs¡ronclcncc IìOl I lelrina Corrcsporrclcr-rcc (4pagcs)



From: Robert Tarlov <BOFChair@colchesterct.gov> 
Date: November 4, 2017 at 7:00:28 AM EDT 
To: "Melissa.Ziobron@cga.ct.gov" <Melissa.Ziobron@cga.ct.gov> 
Cc: "Brad Bernier" <bbernier@colchesterct.org> 
Subject: Municipal Stabilization Grant 

Hi Melissa, 
  
Brad Bernier and I were discussing this grant and were wondering what this grant was intended to offset.   
  
Was it specific to adjust for the loss in ECS money? 
  
Was it specific to adjust for the loss in MSRA? 
  
Was it more general and not specific to either the education or municipal budgets? 
  
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
 
 
From: Zane, Ashley <Ashley.Zane@cga.ct.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 4:33 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: FW: Municipal Stabilization Grant 
  
Hi Mr. Tarlov, 

Rep. Ziobron asked that I pass on the following pieces of information.  Please let us know if you have any additional 
questions.  
  
The Municipal Stabilization Grant primarily helped offset reductions in the following grants: 
  

·         State Property PILOT ($15.1M in FY 18, $11.8M in FY 19) 
·         College & Hospital PILOT ($14.1M in FY 18, $9.1M in FY 19) 
·         Pequot ($426K in FY 18, $8.1M in FY 19) 
·         Municipal Revenue Sharing Grants, Non-Car Tax portion (this grant was fully eliminated, for a reduction in town aid of 

$75.9M) 
·         Supplemental PILOT grants ($8.9M in FY 18, $7.4 in FY 19) 

  
Best, 
 
Ashley Zane 
Legislative Aide to Representatives 
Whit Betts, Michael Ferguson, Gail Lavielle, Rob Sampson, and Melissa Ziobron 
(860)240-8700 
  

 
 
 

From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 6:43 AM 

mailto:BOFChair@colchesterct.gov
mailto:Melissa.Ziobron@cga.ct.gov
mailto:Melissa.Ziobron@cga.ct.gov
mailto:bbernier@colchesterct.org


To: Melissa.Ziobron@cga.ct.gov 
Subject: ECS Factors for Year 2 
  
Hi Melissa, 
 
First, let me thank you for all the work on the State budget.  I know you were part of group concerned with creating a 
budget that had lower initial impacts on the towns and that gave towns the opportunity to adjust to changes with longer 
term planning. 
 
As Colchester assumed no municipal aid in our budget, I believe that our net change in aid is manageable. 
 
When you get a chance, I would be interested in what went into the year 2 changes in ECS. 
 
Year 1 is easy, but I see many towns recovered in year 2 much of what they lost in year 1.  I assume that part of what is 
impacting Colchester is our declining enrollment relative to other districts, but I am sure even if I am correct here, that 
there were other factors used in the new formulas.   
 
I think knowing what items are being used might help us in Colchester planning beyond 2018/2019.  Of course that may 
be dangerous as trying to plan long term is so dependent on a State ECS long term and then hoping the State sticks to 
their plan. 
 
Is the formula for 2018/2019 a sustainable beyond this biennial budget? If not is there impetus to get this done before 
towns begin working on their 2019/2020 budgets?  
 
Of course that assumes the current numbers survive for the 2018/2019 town budgets. 
 
Again, no rush on getting this info. 
 
Rob 
 
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



From: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 2:02 PM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: details on the $375 K?? 
  
Rob, 
  
I heard the net number is $375K.  The way it was explained is the budget intentionally left out some state funds to hedge 
bets.  Supposedly the money came in. Is my understanding correct?  Is there line item detail you were shown to get to 
the net number? Can you share it?  Also, who has the authority to use the Town revenue windfall to offset the ECS 
decline? 

 
Thanks, 
  
James 
 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov [mailto:BOFChair@colchesterct.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 8:14 AM 
To: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Subject: Re: details on the $375 K?? 
  
James,  
  
First, let me say that things are still evolving. We are still finding new things in the State budget not covered by 
information released previously. We are still waiting for a legal opinion on the Implementer Language, so below is based 
on historical perspective and what I know at this point, but not definitive as things could likely change as research 
continues and boards' discussions take place. 
  
The number I came up with was 385K based on what we assumed in the 17/18 budget compared to the information in 
the CT Mirror article and confirmed by information received from one of our State Reps. 
  
Our actual net reduction compared to 16/17 was 800K.  
  

mailto:jmcnair3@comcast.net


LOCIP shows higher in the number that Colchester is to receive than I used in the 385K or the 800K.  The 2016-2017 FY 
LOCIP money promised and assumed in the budget was not received, but was deferred to 2017/2018. The State budget 
(and CT Mirror article) shows the total money for both years. Our net change based on what we assumed after backing 
out the deferred revenue is $0. 
  
This is MY spreadsheet based on these numbers: 

 
 
As we continue to review the State budget, we are finding there are other programs that are no longer being funded by 
the State, some which may be mandates, and could increase the reductions shown in the above numbers by 
100K +/- .  Research and interpretation of the budget continues. 
  
As the amount of municipal aid to be received is less than 2016/2017, I would not classify the amount we are receiving 
as a "Town revenue windfall".   
  
Towns that wanted to provide a margin of safety in their budgets, handled it in different ways.  Some added mills, as did 
East Hampton, on to the mill rate needed for their budgets.  Others assumed different revenue reductions specific to 
their budgets, and others included a contingency item. 
  
Here, we chose to do that with the municipal revenue projections although this had no impact on the two 
expenditure budgets sent to referendum. 
  
Board of Finance, in projecting the revenue to determine the mill rate, assumed a loss in MRSA and 
Mashantucket/Pequot money.  It appeared that there was consensus in the proposals put forward that these would be 
gone, and as these were relatively small amounts in relation to our total budget, the difference should there be a partial 
reduction or total loss would be small.  Ultimately the State budget eliminated the MRSA money, but facing a possible 
legal challenge, the MP money was restored.  A new grant, Municipal Stabilization, was established and we are waiting 
for clarification as to the purpose of this new grant and if there are any limitations on how it can be used.   
  
On the ECS money, the Governor's amount put forward in February was 4M and the two parties in the legislatures were 
debating much lower amounts.  Those debates later resulted in a Republican proposal with no reduction and a 
Democrat proposal with a reduction of about 1.125M. Because of the lack of clarity and the disparity between the 



numbers under discussion, the Board of Finance decided it was more prudent to assume no change rather than put 
forward a mil rate that might result in overtaxing us. Also, based on the information we had, we did not see a probability 
that the pension issue would pass. 
  
There was statewide agreement that the Governor in his Executive Order, used the towns as pawns in getting the 
legislatures to act.  Some towns were heavily impacted in the short term as they did not have enough fund balance to 
get them through this period. 
  
As you know from your experience on BOF, revenue items are not budgeted items.  The Board of Finance sends the 
expenditure side of the budgets to Town Meeting, which then goes to Referendum to be voted on by taxpayers and 
registered voters. The taxpayers do not vote on revenue. We do communicate current revenue assumptions to the 
taxpayer in the proposed budget. In the Budget Summary we allocate the revenue to the two budgets (in the past we 
also allocated revenue to the Debt Service column, too) so voters can see the mil rate impact of each on the total. The 
mil rate change from the previous year is shown in the total only.  
  
In the budget process, the Board of Finance is charged with making revenue assumptions to determine the taxpayer 
revenue necessary and then the mill rate needed to support this amount. The mill rate is approved at the very end of 
the budget process after the referendums and are based on the best revenue item estimates available at that time. 
Most of the revenue items are assumptions and will come in higher or lower than assumed. Very few are fixed, and 
those we thought were fixed in the past, are now vulnerable to changing. We have recently seen these changes between 
referendums, post referendum and in the middle of our fiscal year.  Although the BOF indirectly approves the revenue 
estimates when setting the mill rate, we are agreeing to the amount of the revenue to use, not approving where or 
how the revenue dollars will be used.  
  
Most revenue items come into the General Fund and, although they are shown in Munis as separate items for purposes 
of tracking the actual amounts received compared to the amounts assumed, they are not specific to any expenditure 
items in the budget. Revenue coming into the Town is not allocated to specific sides of the budget.   
  
Last year when you were on BOF, we discussed the treatment of State revenue changes. Between the first referendum, 
when the town budget passed, and the second referendum for the school budget, we learned that the ECS money was 
being reduced by 347K and the Town revenue increased by 330K.  The net difference was -17K.  (The ECS money and 
LOCIP money were further reduced during the fiscal year). 
  
Last year was different, in that one budget had yet to be passed and the mil rate had not been set. BOF was looking to 
reduce the BOE budget in order to reduce the projected mil rate, before a 2nd referendum for the school budget.  As the 
town budget had already been passed, we could not increase the Town budget. After a budget is passed, we can later 
underspend, but we cannot overspend.  Had both budgets passed, would we have taken any action? As the net amount 
was small, likely not.  When some revenue items have been reduced midyear, have we taken any action?  As the 
amounts have been small, we have not. 
  
You will recall, we asked in our discussion, had we known the amounts of the changed revenue items before the first 
referendum, how would they have been treated?  Would we have increased the town budget or reduced the school 
budget? In evaluating the budgets to send to town meeting, we consider those budgets in the context of total taxpayer 
revenue needed after deducting non-tax revenue assumptions and the mill rate that would be needed to generate that 
revenue.  In developing budgets, we had not increased or decreased budgets based on specific revenue item changes 
from the prior year. We compared previous years' budgets to the ones being proposed and the total mill rate compared 
to last year. Had we known these changes before the first referendum, it is likely that the budgets would have been as 
presented, but might have resulted in a higher proposed mill rate to adjust for lower non-tax payer revenue.  
  
This year is different in that both budgets have passed, the mil rate has been set.   
  
As we explained at our October 18th meeting, after the mill rate has been set by BOF, State Statute dictates that BOS 
will, if learning of net reductions in revenue projections, increase the mil rate to balance the budget for any shortfall in 



non-taxpayer revenue and then send out supplemental bills.  We discussed that in past years, the Implementer 
Language in the budget provided other options. 
  
We moved forward with a referendum back in June based on a discussion with our Town's attorney, that Implementer 
Language would be included in the current State budget, when passed, as it had in the past budget bills. This year's 
State budget, now passed, has Implementer Language that allows for other options to balance the 
towns' budgets.  Town counsel is evaluating the current language to put forward a legal opinion on how we can move 
forward. This should provide clarification on what we can do and who has the authority to do it. 
  
I believe the plan is for a Tri-Board meeting to discuss the options to be outlined in the legal opinion. 
  
I believe the consensus of most members of the different boards is to come up with a solution that will support the mil 
rate set by Board of Finance, and based on the legal opinion we are waiting for, could include one or more of the 
following options: 

 reduce Town budget 
 reduce the BOE budget 
 use fund balance as a revenue item 

You had previously mentioned that with the State budget results, "we had dodged a bullet".  I would not categorize it as 
such.  The Boards have not made decisions in a vacuum.  We have remained in regular contact with our legislators and 
others in State government, observed what other towns were doing and discussed options with town counsel . We 
gathered this information so we could make prudent decisions throughout, and after, the budget process.  Although a 
relief to have closure, the final numbers were in the range that many of us had predicted. 
  
Also, don't know if you are aware, but I received an email that Melissa Ziobron and Linda Orange will be holding a 
legislative update on 11/8 at Town Hall from 6:00 -8:00.  As I have not seen anything further on it, checking to make sure 
the meeting is still on. 
  
Rob 
  
Rob Tarlov, Chairman, Board of Finance 
860-608-4293 
 
 
 
From: James D McNair III <jmcnair3@comcast.net> 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 8:33 AM 
To: Robert Tarlov 
Subject: RE: details on the $375 K?? 
  
Well thanks for making the time to clearly reply to my inquiry. 
 
 
 
From: Robert Tarlov 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 8:18 AM 
To: James McNair 
Subject: Legislative Forum 
  
Just received confirmation that Linda and Melissa reserved a room in Town Hall for the forum - 11/8 from 6 -8 
 
Rob  



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 11/01/2017   TIME: 10:01:31   PAGE: 1
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT PERS [2]           2.48         52.52      0.00      0.00         0.00         55.00 P P  82  1378  1 
TOTAL:           2.48         52.52      0.00      0.00         0.00          55.00

TOT YR 2000 [2]           2.48         52.52      0.00      0.00         0.00         55.00 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:           2.48         52.52      0.00      0.00         0.00          55.00

TOT PERS [2]          64.09        239.68      0.00      0.00         0.00        303.77 P D  82  1371  5 
TOTAL:          64.09        239.68      0.00      0.00         0.00         303.77

TOT MV [1]         299.00        825.24      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,124.24 P  4  749  3 
TOTAL:         299.00        825.24      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,124.24

TOT MVS [2]          15.64         41.29      0.00      0.00         0.00         56.93 P  1  40  38 
TOTAL:          15.64         41.29      0.00      0.00         0.00          56.93

TOT YR 2001 [5]         378.73      1,106.21      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,484.94 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:         378.73      1,106.21      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,484.94

TOT REAL [1]           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00        100.00 P D  82  1368  4 
TOTAL:           0.00        100.00      0.00      0.00         0.00         100.00

TOT PERS [1]          79.21        203.17      0.00      0.00         0.00        282.38 P  82  1362  35 
TOTAL:          79.21        203.17      0.00      0.00         0.00         282.38

TOT MV [4]         776.66      2,003.78      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,780.44 A  69  1178  1 
TOTAL:         776.66      2,003.78      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,780.44

TOT MVS [1]         162.95        405.75      0.00      0.00         0.00        568.70 P  1  40  34 
TOTAL:         162.95        405.75      0.00      0.00         0.00         568.70

TOT YR 2002 [7]       1,018.82      2,712.70      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,731.52 ADJ =       -118.06

TOTAL:       1,018.82      2,712.70      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,731.52

TOT PERS [4]         690.51      1,625.13      0.00  1,434.80         0.00      3,750.44 P  82  1370  43 
TOTAL:         690.51      1,625.13      0.00  1,434.80         0.00       3,750.44

TOT MV [13]       1,174.45      2,918.50      0.00      0.00         0.00      4,092.95 A  69  1168  3 
TOTAL:       1,174.45      2,918.50      0.00      0.00         0.00       4,092.95

TOT MVS [1]          83.72        193.39      0.00      0.00         0.00        277.11 P  1  40  1 
TOTAL:          83.72        193.39      0.00      0.00         0.00         277.11

TOT YR 2003 [18]       1,948.68      4,737.02      0.00  1,434.80         0.00      8,120.50 ADJ =       -953.25

TOTAL:       1,948.68      4,737.02      0.00  1,434.80         0.00       8,120.50

TOT PERS [5]       3,120.49      2,226.43      0.00      0.00         0.00      5,346.92 P  82  1370  44 
TOTAL:       3,120.49      2,226.43      0.00      0.00         0.00       5,346.92

TOT MV [11]       2,443.51      5,422.39      0.00      0.00         0.00      7,865.90 P  82  1367  6 
TOTAL:       2,443.51      5,422.39      0.00      0.00         0.00       7,865.90

TOT MVS [2]         375.03        798.82      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,173.85 P  82  1376  18 
TOTAL:         375.03        798.82      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,173.85

TOT YR 2004 [18]       5,939.03      8,447.64      0.00      0.00         0.00     14,386.67 ADJ =        -89.54

TOTAL:       5,939.03      8,447.64      0.00      0.00         0.00      14,386.67

TOT PERS [4]         694.21      1,414.26      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,108.47 P  82  1370  45 
TOTAL:         694.21      1,414.26      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,108.47

TOT MV [15]       3,380.79      7,036.82      0.00      0.00         0.00     10,417.61 P  4  749  6 
TOTAL:       3,380.79      7,036.82      0.00      0.00         0.00      10,417.61



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 11/01/2017   TIME: 10:01:31   PAGE: 2
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOT MVS [2]         344.10        299.96      0.00      0.00         0.00        644.06 P P  82  1370  1 
TOTAL:         344.10        299.96      0.00      0.00         0.00         644.06

TOT YR 2005 [21]       4,419.10      8,751.04      0.00      0.00         0.00     13,170.14 ADJ =        -12.66

TOTAL:       4,419.10      8,751.04      0.00      0.00         0.00      13,170.14

TOT PERS [4]         513.59        953.71      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,467.30 P  82  1370  46 
TOTAL:         513.59        953.71      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,467.30

TOT MV [13]       1,697.70      3,157.71      0.00      0.00         0.00      4,855.41 A  69  1169  1 
TOTAL:       1,697.70      3,157.71      0.00      0.00         0.00       4,855.41

TOT MVS [1]         312.71        553.50      0.00      0.00         0.00        866.21 P  1  39  25 
TOTAL:         312.71        553.50      0.00      0.00         0.00         866.21

TOT YR 2006 [18]       2,524.00      4,664.92      0.00      0.00         0.00      7,188.92 ADJ =       -545.11

TOTAL:       2,524.00      4,664.92      0.00      0.00         0.00       7,188.92

TOT PERS [4]         578.93        970.78      0.00      6.00         0.00      1,555.71 P  82  1370  47 
TOTAL:         578.93        970.78      0.00      6.00         0.00       1,555.71

TOT MV [7]       1,439.97      2,419.16      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,859.13 P  4  745  1 
TOTAL:       1,439.97      2,419.16      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,859.13

TOT MVS [2]          26.69         42.44      0.00      0.00         0.00         69.13 A  69  1165  1 
TOTAL:          26.69         42.44      0.00      0.00         0.00          69.13

TOT YR 2007 [13]       2,045.59      3,432.38      0.00      6.00         0.00      5,483.97 ADJ =        -27.77

TOTAL:       2,045.59      3,432.38      0.00      6.00         0.00       5,483.97

TOT PERS [3]         450.77        676.16      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,126.93 P  82  1370  49 
TOTAL:         450.77        676.16      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,126.93

TOT MV [2]         669.30      1,003.96      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,673.26 P  82  1370  50 
TOTAL:         669.30      1,003.96      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,673.26

TOT YR 2008 [5]       1,120.07      1,680.12      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,800.19 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       1,120.07      1,680.12      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,800.19

TOT PERS [4]         976.73        898.21      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,874.94 P  82  1370  51 
TOTAL:         976.73        898.21      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,874.94

TOT MV [3]         722.02        953.06      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,675.08 P  1  40  20 
TOTAL:         722.02        953.06      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,675.08

TOT YR 2009 [7]       1,698.75      1,851.27      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,550.02 ADJ =        -47.13

TOTAL:       1,698.75      1,851.27      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,550.02

TOT REAL [1]         282.84        169.53      0.00      0.00         0.00        452.37 P P  82  1376  25 
TOTAL:         282.84        169.53      0.00      0.00         0.00         452.37

TOT PERS [6]       1,365.41      1,539.98      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,905.39 P  82  1370  52 
TOTAL:       1,365.41      1,539.98      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,905.39

TOT MV [2]         657.88        749.98      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,407.86 A  69  1171  3 
TOTAL:         657.88        749.98      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,407.86

TOT YR 2010 [9]       2,306.13      2,459.49      0.00      0.00         0.00      4,765.62 ADJ =        -44.20

TOTAL:       2,306.13      2,459.49      0.00      0.00         0.00       4,765.62

TOT REAL [2]       1,075.47        103.19      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,178.66 P P  82  1366  5 



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 11/01/2017   TIME: 10:01:32   PAGE: 3
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOTAL:       1,075.47        103.19      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,178.66

TOT PERS [6]       1,643.34      1,556.36      0.00      6.00         0.00      3,205.70 P  82  1370  53 
TOTAL:       1,643.34      1,556.36      0.00      6.00         0.00       3,205.70

TOT MV [2]         675.85        648.50      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,324.35 P P  82  1380  5 
TOTAL:         675.85        648.50      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,324.35

TOT MVS [1]          24.48         21.30      0.00      0.00         0.00         45.78 P  82  1362  19 
TOTAL:          24.48         21.30      0.00      0.00         0.00          45.78

TOT YR 2011 [11]       3,419.14      2,329.35      0.00      6.00         0.00      5,754.49 ADJ =          0.00

TOTAL:       3,419.14      2,329.35      0.00      6.00         0.00       5,754.49

TOT REAL [1]         672.22        483.99     24.00      0.00         0.00      1,180.21 P  82  1375  5 
TOTAL:         672.22        483.99     24.00      0.00         0.00       1,180.21

TOT PERS [6]       1,117.14        825.51      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,942.65 P  82  1370  54 
TOTAL:       1,117.14        825.51      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,942.65

TOT MV [9]       1,009.96        823.47      0.00      0.00         0.00      1,833.43 P  4  751  1 
TOTAL:       1,009.96        823.47      0.00      0.00         0.00       1,833.43

TOT YR 2012 [16]       2,799.32      2,132.97     24.00      0.00         0.00      4,956.29 ADJ =       -372.44

TOTAL:       2,799.32      2,132.97     24.00      0.00         0.00       4,956.29

TOT REAL [2]         773.92        371.22     24.00      0.00         0.00      1,169.14 P P  82  1378  2 
TOTAL:         773.92        371.22     24.00      0.00         0.00       1,169.14

TOT PERS [8]       1,778.37        725.27      0.00      0.00         0.00      2,503.64 P  82  1370  55 
TOTAL:       1,778.37        725.27      0.00      0.00         0.00       2,503.64

TOT MV [13]       1,732.51      1,030.52      0.00    104.92         0.00      2,867.95 P  4  748  1 
TOTAL:       1,732.51      1,030.52      0.00    104.92         0.00       2,867.95

TOT MVS [1]         200.72        102.37      0.00      0.00         0.00        303.09 P  82  1370  37 
TOTAL:         200.72        102.37      0.00      0.00         0.00         303.09

TOT YR 2013 [24]       4,485.52      2,229.38     24.00    104.92         0.00      6,843.82 ADJ =       -177.70

TOTAL:       4,485.52      2,229.38     24.00    104.92         0.00       6,843.82

TOT REAL [6]       7,644.09      2,041.63     72.00      0.00         0.00      9,757.72 P  82  1362  7 
TOTAL:       7,644.09      2,041.63     72.00      0.00         0.00       9,757.72

TOT PERS [8]       1,887.85        853.35      0.00     12.00         0.00      2,753.20 P  82  1370  56 
TOTAL:       1,887.85        853.35      0.00     12.00         0.00       2,753.20

TOT MV [8]       1,397.81        630.45      0.00      6.00         0.00      2,034.26 P O  81  1100  28 
TOTAL:       1,397.81        630.45      0.00      6.00         0.00       2,034.26

TOT MVS [4]        -224.45         13.23      0.00      0.00         0.00       -211.22 P  81  1100  49 
TOTAL:        -224.45         13.23      0.00      0.00         0.00        -211.22

TOT YR 2014 [26]      10,705.30      3,538.66     72.00     18.00         0.00     14,333.96 ADJ =         -0.04

TOTAL:      10,705.30      3,538.66     72.00     18.00         0.00      14,333.96

TOT REAL [24]      17,232.98      5,867.19    192.52      0.00         0.00     23,292.69 R 01  5  334  6 
TOTAL:      17,232.98      5,867.19    192.52      0.00         0.00      23,292.69

TOT PERS [9]       3,199.42        652.34      0.00      0.00         0.00      3,851.76 P  4  738  5 
TOTAL:       3,199.42        652.34      0.00      0.00         0.00       3,851.76

TOT MV [97]       5,831.01      1,509.94      0.00    -67.08         0.00      7,273.87 A  69  1173  3 



POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR     OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR   TYPE: TOWN   CASH: TOWN   DATE: 11/01/2017   TIME: 10:01:34   PAGE: 4
TOTAL ONLY : YES  BATCH# 0 TERM# 0  PAY DATE : 10/01/2017 TO 10/31/2017 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOTAL:       5,831.01      1,509.94      0.00    -67.08         0.00       7,273.87

TOT MVS [36]       1,241.20        238.32      0.00      1.65         0.00      1,481.17 A  69  1173  4 
TOTAL:       1,241.20        238.32      0.00      1.65         0.00       1,481.17

TOT YR 2015 [166]      27,504.61      8,267.79    192.52    -65.43         0.00     35,899.49 ADJ =     -1,086.70

TOTAL:      27,504.61      8,267.79    192.52    -65.43         0.00      35,899.49

TOT REAL [112]      90,819.51      3,029.75      0.00      0.00         0.00     93,849.26 A  69  1164  1 
TOTAL:      90,819.51      3,029.75      0.00      0.00         0.00      93,849.26

TOT PERS [36]      55,964.60      3,359.63      0.00  1,500.92         0.00     60,825.15 A  69  1167  2 
TOTAL:      55,964.60      3,359.63      0.00  1,500.92         0.00      60,825.15

TOT MV [540]     110,611.05          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00    110,611.05 P  82  1382  53 
TOTAL:     110,611.05          0.00      0.00      0.00         0.00     110,611.05

TOT YR 2016 [688]     257,395.16      6,389.38      0.00  1,500.92         0.00    265,285.46 ADJ =     -5,229.69

TOTAL:     257,395.16      6,389.38      0.00  1,500.92         0.00     265,285.46

TOT CUR/YR [688] TOWN     257,395.16      6,389.38      0.00  1,500.92         0.00    265,285.46 ADJ =     -5,229.69

TOT BACK/YR [366] TOWN      72,315.27     58,393.46    312.52  1,504.29         0.00    132,525.54 ADJ =     -3,474.60

TOT ACTIVE [1003]     324,739.27     53,280.78    312.52  3,005.21         0.00    381,337.78 ADJ =     -7,530.78

TOT SUSPENSE [51]       4,971.16     11,502.06      0.00      0.00         0.00     16,473.22 ADJ =     -1,173.51

TOT ADJUSTMENT [90]     -8,704.29 ASSM:     -254030 EXEMP:       27097     -8,704.29

TOT REFUNDS [6]      -9,332.83          0.00      0.00    -67.08         0.00     -9,399.91

TOT TRANSFERS [110]
         56.92        -58.57      0.00      1.65         0.00           0.00

GRAND TOTAL [1054]     329,710.43     64,782.84    312.52  3,005.21         0.00    397,811.00 ADJ =     -8,704.29

TYPE P     344,114.03     64,844.79    312.52  4,543.21         0.00     413,814.55
TYPE V      -5,070.77        -61.95      0.00 -1,470.92         0.00      -6,603.64
TYPE R      -9,332.83          0.00      0.00    -67.08         0.00      -9,399.91
TOWN CURRENT:     265,285.46 BACK   :     132,525.54

RECEIPT TOTAL        397,811.00
CASH TOTAL         22,285.66
CHANGE TOTAL            190.66
--------------------------------------------------------
CASH BALANCE         22,095.00
CHECK TOTAL        331,304.68
CREDIT TOTAL         44,411.32
DEPOSIT TOTAL        353,399.68 *** (EXCLUDE CREDIT CARD)
--------------------------------------------------------
DEPOSIT TOTAL         397,811.00



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 10/31/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 11/01/2017 Page: 1
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7      4,236.54          0.00      2,358.89      1,877.65      4,929.91     168.00       0.00         0.00     6,975.56

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 5      4,436.75          0.00          0.00      4,436.75     12,193.51       0.00       0.00         0.00    16,630.26

TOT MV # Of Accts: 3        221.38          0.00          0.00        221.38        611.00       0.00       0.00         0.00       832.38

YEAR 2001 # Of Accts: 15      8,894.67          0.00      2,358.89      6,535.78     17,734.42     168.00       0.00         0.00    24,438.20

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      5,271.87          0.00         22.85      5,249.02     12,347.28     192.00       0.00         0.00    17,788.30

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 13      6,929.51          0.00          0.00      6,929.51     17,003.85       0.00      12.00         0.00    23,945.36

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1         20.52          0.00          0.00         20.52         51.09       0.00       0.00         0.00        71.61

YEAR 2002 # Of Accts: 23     12,221.90          0.00         22.85     12,199.05     29,402.22     192.00      12.00         0.00    41,805.27

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 10      5,788.35          0.00          0.00      5,788.35     13,635.33     240.00       0.00         0.00    19,663.68

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 26     11,688.64          0.00          0.00     11,688.64     27,395.36      24.00      42.00         0.00    39,150.00

TOT MV # Of Accts: 3        253.75          0.00          0.00        253.75        609.00       0.00       0.00         0.00       862.75

YEAR 2003 # Of Accts: 39     17,730.74          0.00          0.00     17,730.74     41,639.69     264.00      42.00         0.00    59,676.43

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      3,927.55          0.00        985.52      2,942.03      6,401.06     216.00       0.00         0.00     9,559.09

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 28     11,256.33          0.00          0.00     11,256.33     24,960.78      24.00      36.00         0.00    36,277.11

TOT MV # Of Accts: 2         67.95         45.72          0.00        113.67        163.19       0.00       0.00         0.00       276.86

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1        372.40        372.40          0.00        744.80      1,340.64       0.00       0.00         0.00     2,085.44

YEAR 2004 # Of Accts: 40     15,624.23        418.12        985.52     15,056.83     32,865.67     240.00      36.00         0.00    48,198.50

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9      4,812.09          0.00        864.24      3,947.85      7,582.19     216.00       0.00         0.00    11,746.04

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 7      8,131.79          0.00          0.00      8,131.79     13,599.62       0.00       0.00         0.00    21,731.41

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1        117.25          0.00          0.00        117.25        228.64       0.00       0.00         0.00       345.89

YEAR 2005 # Of Accts: 17     13,061.13          0.00        864.24     12,196.89     21,410.45     216.00       0.00         0.00    33,823.34

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,720.30        -47.88          4.20      3,668.22      6,655.76     192.00       0.00         0.00    10,515.98

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 41     15,625.41       -201.13         19.27     15,405.01     28,631.82       0.00      42.00         0.00    44,078.83

TOT MV # Of Accts: 193     23,974.11       -301.43        476.51     23,196.17     42,906.15       0.00       6.00         0.00    66,108.32

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 44      4,909.85          0.00        207.15      4,702.70      8,315.33       0.00       0.00         0.00    13,018.03



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 10/31/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 11/01/2017 Page: 2
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

YEAR 2006 # Of Accts: 286     48,229.67       -550.44        707.13     46,972.10     86,509.06     192.00      48.00         0.00   133,721.16

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      2,945.30          0.00          0.00      2,945.30      4,816.20     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,953.50

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 39     23,052.09          0.00      9,848.30     13,203.79     21,896.79       0.00      72.00         0.00    35,172.58

TOT MV # Of Accts: 191     26,032.87       -171.89        175.41     25,685.57     42,910.10       0.00       0.00         0.00    68,595.67

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 42      4,750.27         66.82        599.14      4,217.95      6,702.46       0.00       0.00         0.00    10,920.41

YEAR 2007 # Of Accts: 280     56,780.53       -105.07     10,622.85     46,052.61     76,325.55     192.00      72.00         0.00   122,642.16

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,159.72       -104.06        104.06      2,951.60      4,280.85     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,424.45

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15     19,539.86          0.00          0.00     19,539.86     29,309.83       0.00      18.00         0.00    48,867.69

TOT MV # Of Accts: 195     24,149.33        -86.08        616.03     23,447.22     34,716.58       0.00      18.00         0.00    58,181.80

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 32      2,210.85         -7.90         10.37      2,192.58      3,087.60       0.00       0.00         0.00     5,280.18

YEAR 2008 # Of Accts: 250     49,059.76       -198.04        730.46     48,131.26     71,394.86     192.00      36.00         0.00   119,754.12

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8      3,133.78          0.00          0.00      3,133.78      3,996.25     192.00       0.00         0.00     7,322.03

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 10      6,923.85          0.00          0.00      6,923.85      9,139.49       0.00      18.00         0.00    16,081.34

TOT MV # Of Accts: 177     22,738.34        -12.04      1,143.59     21,582.71     28,392.31       0.00      30.00         0.00    50,005.02

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 34      1,943.78       -165.51          0.00      1,778.27      2,187.27       0.00       0.00         0.00     3,965.54

YEAR 2009 # Of Accts: 229     34,739.75       -177.55      1,143.59     33,418.61     43,715.32     192.00      48.00         0.00    77,373.93

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 12      6,405.73          0.00      1,737.78      4,667.95      3,925.43     240.00       0.00         0.00     8,833.38

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 16      4,542.89       -106.50      1,106.02      3,330.37      3,439.91       0.00       6.00         0.00     6,776.28

TOT MV # Of Accts: 211     27,884.96        -50.14        519.22     27,315.60     31,087.34       0.00      12.00         0.00    58,414.94

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 42      4,017.84        -17.16          0.00      4,000.68      4,200.71       0.00       0.00         0.00     8,201.39

YEAR 2010 # Of Accts: 281     42,851.42       -173.80      3,363.02     39,314.60     42,653.39     240.00      18.00         0.00    82,225.99

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 13      6,796.80        749.32        820.09      6,726.03      6,113.71     312.00       0.00         0.00    13,151.74

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 24     13,347.93          5.22      3,195.00     10,158.15      8,909.88       0.00      32.00         0.00    19,100.03

TOT MV # Of Accts: 202     29,985.44       -315.64         90.59     29,579.21     28,024.58       0.00      20.00         0.00    57,623.79

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 51      9,735.26          0.00        278.27      9,456.99      8,155.60       0.00       0.00         0.00    17,612.59



Delinquent Report OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 10/31/2017   Cash Type : TOWN Date: 11/01/2017 Page: 3
Conditions :   Year 2001 To 2016 Dist  To  Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All
Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due

YEAR 2011 # Of Accts: 290     59,865.43        438.90      4,383.95     55,920.38     51,203.77     312.00      52.00         0.00   107,488.15

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 13      9,171.83          0.00      1,012.87      8,158.96      5,959.30     312.00       0.00         0.00    14,430.26

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 27     18,052.46          0.00      1,103.60     16,948.86     11,777.50       0.00      24.00         0.00    28,750.36

TOT MV # Of Accts: 189     30,440.50        839.59      1,152.20     30,127.89     23,135.99       0.00       6.00         0.00    53,269.88

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 32      3,183.22         25.22        188.30      3,020.14      1,895.25       0.00       0.00         0.00     4,915.39

YEAR 2012 # Of Accts: 261     60,848.01        864.81      3,456.97     58,255.85     42,768.04     312.00      30.00         0.00   101,365.89

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 19     26,852.76          0.00      5,896.18     20,956.58      9,654.64     408.00       0.00         0.00    31,019.22

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 31     15,067.04      1,503.74      2,332.12     14,238.66      8,158.35       0.00      42.00         0.00    22,439.01

TOT MV # Of Accts: 203     32,390.28       -122.91        730.68     31,536.69     18,738.80       0.00       0.00         0.00    50,275.49

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 64      8,273.71       -116.02        709.51      7,448.18      3,792.66       0.00       0.00         0.00    11,240.84

YEAR 2013 # Of Accts: 317     82,583.79      1,264.81      9,668.49     74,180.11     40,344.45     408.00      42.00         0.00   114,974.56

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 36     69,606.61        276.84     24,285.17     45,598.28     13,011.93     864.00       0.00         0.00    59,474.21

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 25     13,208.04      6,755.51        901.11     19,062.44      7,571.62       0.00      18.00         0.00    26,652.06

TOT MV # Of Accts: 307     48,818.05       -380.79      1,079.65     47,357.61     19,606.90       0.00      12.00         0.00    66,976.51

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 82      9,144.35         10.61        705.28      8,449.68      2,713.36       0.00       0.00         0.00    11,163.04

YEAR 2014 # Of Accts: 450    140,777.05      6,662.17     26,971.21    120,468.01     42,903.81     864.00      30.00         0.00   164,265.82

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 75    238,262.78          0.00     62,484.90    175,777.88     26,183.72   1,797.72       0.00         0.00   203,759.32

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 36     18,274.29      2,060.46      4,290.16     16,044.59      3,581.81       0.00      36.00         0.00    19,662.40

TOT MV # Of Accts: 515     82,485.72      7,554.38      2,781.76     87,258.34     20,382.58       0.00      30.00         0.00   107,670.92

TOT MVS # Of Accts: 244     35,367.27      2,814.94      1,420.25     36,761.96      5,406.97       0.00      18.35         0.00    42,187.28

YEAR 2015 # Of Accts: 870    374,390.06     12,429.78     70,977.07    315,842.77     55,555.08   1,797.72      84.35         0.00   373,279.92

TOT REAL # Of Accts: 143    221,508.09          0.00     27,738.38    193,769.71     10,663.21       0.00      20.00         0.00   204,452.92

TOT PERS # Of Accts: 86     51,146.08        101.96      1,243.98     50,004.06      2,811.69       0.00      54.00         0.00    52,869.75

YEAR 2016 # Of Accts: 229    272,654.17        101.96     28,982.36    243,773.77     13,474.90       0.00      74.00         0.00   257,322.67

GRAND TOTAL # Of Accts: 3877  1,290,312.31     20,975.65    165,238.60  1,146,049.36    709,900.68   5,781.72     624.35         0.00 1,862,356.11



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 10/31/2017,   Time: 11/01/2017 10:04:27 am       All Page: 1
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
REAL       7      1,877.65          0.00           0.00      1,877.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,877.65
(S)
REAL       2      1,017.24          0.00           0.00      1,017.24         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,017.24

(A)
PERS      10      5,700.65          0.00           0.00      5,700.65         0.00       1,263.90     3,462.42       0.00       4,726.32           0.00       4,436.75
(S)
PERS      37     15,222.29          0.00           0.00     15,222.29         0.00          64.09       239.68       0.00         303.77           0.00      15,158.20

(A)
MV       4        221.38          0.00           0.00        221.38         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         221.38
(S)
MV     183     23,224.16          0.00           0.00     23,224.16         0.00         342.22       951.84       0.00       1,294.06           0.00      22,881.94

(S)
MVS      49      5,369.68          0.00           0.00      5,369.68         0.00          15.64        41.29       0.00          56.93           0.00       5,354.04

(A)
YR: 2001      21      7,799.68          0.00           0.00      7,799.68         0.00       1,263.90     3,462.42       0.00       4,726.32           0.00       6,535.78
(S)
YR: 2001     271     44,833.37          0.00           0.00     44,833.37         0.00         421.95     1,232.81       0.00       1,654.76           0.00      44,411.42

TOTAL 2001     292     52,633.05          0.00           0.00     52,633.05         0.00       1,685.85     4,695.23       0.00       6,381.08           0.00      50,947.20

(A)
REAL       9      5,249.02          0.00           0.00      5,249.02         0.00           0.00       200.00       0.00         200.00           0.00       5,249.02
(S)
REAL       2      1,050.12          0.00           0.00      1,050.12         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,050.12

(A)
PERS      19      7,637.88          0.00           0.00      7,637.88         0.00         708.37     2,246.03       0.00       2,954.40           0.00       6,929.51
(S)
PERS      51     38,780.03          0.00           0.00     38,780.03         0.00          79.21       203.17       0.00         282.38           0.00      38,700.82

(A)
MV       6          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00
(S)
MV     194     26,764.00          0.00        -118.06     26,645.94         0.00         874.09     2,151.86       0.00       3,025.95           0.00      25,771.85

(A)
MVS       4         20.52          0.00           0.00         20.52         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          20.52
(S)
MVS      40      3,505.74          0.00           0.00      3,505.74         0.00         162.95       405.75       0.00         568.70           0.00       3,342.79

(A)
YR: 2002      38     12,907.42          0.00           0.00     12,907.42         0.00         708.37     2,446.03       0.00       3,154.40           0.00      12,199.05
(S)
YR: 2002     287     70,099.89          0.00        -118.06     69,981.83         0.00       1,116.25     2,760.78       0.00       3,877.03           0.00      68,865.58

TOTAL 2002     325     83,007.31          0.00        -118.06     82,889.25         0.00       1,824.62     5,206.81       0.00       7,031.43           0.00      81,064.63

(A)
REAL      12      5,788.35          0.00           0.00      5,788.35         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,788.35



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 10/31/2017,   Time: 11/01/2017 10:04:29 am       All Page: 2
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       3      1,121.71          0.00           0.00      1,121.71         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,121.71

(A)
PERS      38     13,044.88          0.00           0.00     13,044.88         0.00       1,356.24     3,191.31   1,440.80       5,988.35           0.00      11,688.64
(S)
PERS      43     25,527.11          0.00           0.00     25,527.11         0.00          93.06       221.95       0.00         315.01           0.00      25,434.05

(A)
MV      10        253.75          0.00           0.00        253.75         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         253.75
(S)
MV     234     29,247.62          0.00        -953.25     28,294.37         0.00       2,956.87     7,144.26       0.00      10,101.13           0.00      25,337.50

(A)
MVS       4          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00           0.00
(S)
MVS      49      3,306.83          0.00           0.00      3,306.83         0.00         202.10       463.30       0.00         665.40           0.00       3,104.73

(A)
YR: 2003      64     19,086.98          0.00           0.00     19,086.98         0.00       1,356.24     3,191.31   1,440.80       5,988.35           0.00      17,730.74
(S)
YR: 2003     329     59,203.27          0.00        -953.25     58,250.02         0.00       3,252.03     7,829.51       0.00      11,081.54           0.00      54,997.99

TOTAL 2003     393     78,290.25          0.00        -953.25     77,337.00         0.00       4,608.27    11,020.82   1,440.80      17,069.89           0.00      72,728.73

(A)
REAL      10      2,942.03          0.00           0.00      2,942.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,942.03
(S)
REAL       4      6,849.76          0.00           0.00      6,849.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,849.76

(A)
PERS      41     13,176.91          0.00           0.00     13,176.91         0.00       4,037.44     4,135.12       0.00       8,172.56      -2,116.86       9,139.47
(S)
PERS      43     14,933.15          0.00           0.00     14,933.15         0.00         109.54       241.54       0.00         351.08           0.00      14,823.61

(A)
MV      23      1,933.90          0.00           0.00      1,933.90         0.00       1,821.21     4,040.90       0.00       5,862.11          -0.98         112.69
(S)
MV     204     25,777.05          0.00        -146.37     25,630.68         0.00       1,576.62     4,578.39       0.00       6,155.01           0.00      24,054.06

(A)
MVS       3      1,097.07          0.00           0.00      1,097.07         0.00         352.27       750.34       0.00       1,102.61           0.00         744.80
(S)
MVS      38      5,434.34          0.00           0.00      5,434.34         0.00         140.43       952.10       0.00       1,092.53           0.00       5,293.91

(A)
YR: 2004      77     19,149.91          0.00           0.00     19,149.91         0.00       6,210.92     8,926.36       0.00      15,137.28      -2,117.84      12,938.99
(S)
YR: 2004     289     52,994.30          0.00        -146.37     52,847.93         0.00       1,826.59     5,772.03       0.00       7,598.62           0.00      51,021.34

TOTAL 2004     366     72,144.21          0.00        -146.37     71,997.84         0.00       8,037.51    14,698.39       0.00      22,735.90      -2,117.84      63,960.33

(A)
REAL      11      3,947.85          0.00           0.00      3,947.85         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,947.85



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 10/31/2017,   Time: 11/01/2017 10:04:31 am       All Page: 3
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       4      6,503.76          0.00           0.00      6,503.76         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,503.76

(A)
PERS      15      8,878.60          0.00           0.00      8,878.60         0.00         746.81     4,507.77       0.00       5,254.58           0.00       8,131.79
(S)
PERS      67     29,623.36          0.00           0.00     29,623.36         0.00       2,225.82     4,413.37       6.00       6,645.19           0.00      27,397.54

(A)
MV      11      2,388.17          0.00           0.00      2,388.17         0.00       2,388.17     4,871.87       0.00       7,260.04           0.00           0.00
(S)
MV     246     41,059.40          0.00        -332.17     40,727.23         0.00       1,272.51     2,827.53       0.00       4,100.04           0.00      39,454.72

(A)
MVS       9        117.25          0.00           0.00        117.25         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         117.25
(S)
MVS      53      7,303.64          0.00           0.00      7,303.64         0.00         806.61     1,594.79       0.00       2,401.40           0.00       6,497.03

(A)
YR: 2005      46     15,331.87          0.00           0.00     15,331.87         0.00       3,134.98     9,379.64       0.00      12,514.62           0.00      12,196.89
(S)
YR: 2005     370     84,490.16          0.00        -332.17     84,157.99         0.00       4,304.94     8,835.69       6.00      13,146.63           0.00      79,853.05

TOTAL 2005     416     99,822.03          0.00        -332.17     99,489.86         0.00       7,439.92    18,215.33       6.00      25,661.25           0.00      92,049.94

(A)
REAL      10      3,668.22          0.00           0.00      3,668.22         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,668.22
(S)
REAL       3      5,777.82          0.00           0.00      5,777.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,777.82

(A)
PERS      59     16,050.26          0.00           0.00     16,050.26         0.00         645.25     1,189.01       6.00       1,840.26           0.00      15,405.01
(S)
PERS      32      9,432.05          0.00           0.00      9,432.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,432.05

(A)
MV     230     26,484.98          0.00        -545.11     25,939.87         0.00       2,747.19     4,925.37       0.00       7,672.56          -3.49      23,192.68
(S)
MV      12      2,448.11          0.00           0.00      2,448.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,448.11

(A)
MVS      56      5,102.62          0.00           0.00      5,102.62         0.00         399.92       706.56       0.00       1,106.48           0.00       4,702.70
(S)
MVS       2        362.09          0.00           0.00        362.09         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         362.09

(A)
YR: 2006     355     51,306.08          0.00        -545.11     50,760.97         0.00       3,792.36     6,820.94       6.00      10,619.30          -3.49      46,968.61
(S)
YR: 2006      49     18,020.07          0.00           0.00     18,020.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      18,020.07

TOTAL 2006     404     69,326.15          0.00        -545.11     68,781.04         0.00       3,792.36     6,820.94       6.00      10,619.30          -3.49      64,988.68

(A)
REAL      11      2,945.30          0.00           0.00      2,945.30         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,945.30



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 10/31/2017,   Time: 11/01/2017 10:04:32 am       All Page: 4
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
REAL       2      5,416.56          0.00           0.00      5,416.56         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,416.56

(A)
PERS      56     13,907.21          0.00           0.00     13,907.21         0.00         703.42     1,303.96      12.00       2,019.38           0.00      13,203.79
(S)
PERS      32     10,350.60          0.00           0.00     10,350.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,350.60

(A)
MV     242     28,241.99          0.00           0.00     28,241.99         0.00       2,556.42     4,272.17       0.00       6,828.59           0.00      25,685.57
(S)
MV      26      5,385.06          0.00           0.00      5,385.06         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,385.06

(A)
MVS      45      4,272.41          0.00         -27.77      4,244.64         0.00          26.69        42.44       0.00          69.13           0.00       4,217.95
(S)
MVS       6      1,263.40          0.00           0.00      1,263.40         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,263.40

(A)
YR: 2007     354     49,366.91          0.00         -27.77     49,339.14         0.00       3,286.53     5,618.57      12.00       8,917.10           0.00      46,052.61
(S)
YR: 2007      66     22,415.62          0.00           0.00     22,415.62         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      22,415.62

TOTAL 2007     420     71,782.53          0.00         -27.77     71,754.76         0.00       3,286.53     5,618.57      12.00       8,917.10           0.00      68,468.23

(A)
REAL      14      2,927.60          0.00           0.00      2,927.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00         -24.00       2,927.60
(S)
REAL       3      5,892.41          0.00           0.00      5,892.41         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,892.41

(A)
PERS      25     20,137.73          0.00         -26.25     20,111.48         0.00         571.62       846.15       0.00       1,417.77           0.00      19,539.86
(S)
PERS      11      5,601.74          0.00           0.00      5,601.74         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,601.74

(A)
MV     226     24,414.75          0.09           0.00     24,414.84         0.00         967.62     1,446.51       0.00       2,414.13           0.00      23,447.22
(S)
MV      14      2,332.65          0.00           0.00      2,332.65         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,332.65

(A)
MVS      36      2,192.58          0.00           0.00      2,192.58         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,192.58

(A)
YR: 2008     301     49,672.66          0.09         -26.25     49,646.50         0.00       1,539.24     2,292.66       0.00       3,831.90         -24.00      48,107.26
(S)
YR: 2008      28     13,826.80          0.00           0.00     13,826.80         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      13,826.80

TOTAL 2008     329     63,499.46          0.09         -26.25     63,473.30         0.00       1,539.24     2,292.66       0.00       3,831.90         -24.00      61,934.06

(A)
REAL      14      3,133.78          0.00           0.00      3,133.78         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,133.78
(S)
REAL       3      6,590.92          0.00           0.00      6,590.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,590.92



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 10/31/2017,   Time: 11/01/2017 10:04:34 am       All Page: 5
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
PERS      21      8,030.58          0.00         -28.58      8,002.00         0.00       1,078.15       902.77       0.00       1,980.92           0.00       6,923.85
(S)
PERS       7      3,167.11          0.00           0.00      3,167.11         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,167.11

(A)
MV     204     22,351.79          0.00         -47.13     22,304.66         0.00         722.02       953.06       0.00       1,675.08          -0.07      21,582.64
(S)
MV       5        742.07          0.00           0.00        742.07         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         742.07

(A)
MVS      43      1,928.56          0.00           0.00      1,928.56         0.00         150.29       182.60       0.00         332.89           0.00       1,778.27
(S)
MVS       2         89.38          0.00           0.00         89.38         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          89.38

(A)
YR: 2009     282     35,444.71          0.00         -75.71     35,369.00         0.00       1,950.46     2,038.43       0.00       3,988.89          -0.07      33,418.54
(S)
YR: 2009      17     10,589.48          0.00           0.00     10,589.48         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      10,589.48

TOTAL 2009     299     46,034.19          0.00         -75.71     45,958.48         0.00       1,950.46     2,038.43       0.00       3,988.89          -0.07      44,008.02

(A)
REAL      23      4,950.79          0.00         -77.56      4,873.23         0.00         205.28       374.33       0.00         579.61           0.00       4,667.95
(S)
REAL       1        710.88          0.00           0.00        710.88         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         710.88

(A)
PERS      32      4,872.60          0.00         -29.99      4,842.61         0.00       1,512.24     2,057.58       0.00       3,569.82           0.00       3,330.37
(S)
PERS       6      3,127.33          0.00           0.00      3,127.33         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,127.33

(A)
MV     256     28,202.24          0.00         -44.20     28,158.04         0.00         842.44       957.61       0.00       1,800.05           0.00      27,315.60
(S)
MV       7      1,327.13          0.00           0.00      1,327.13         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,327.13

(A)
MVS      62      4,000.68          0.00           0.00      4,000.68         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       4,000.68
(S)
MVS       3        298.69          0.00           0.00        298.69         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         298.69

(A)
YR: 2010     373     42,026.31          0.00        -151.75     41,874.56         0.00       2,559.96     3,389.52       0.00       5,949.48           0.00      39,314.60
(S)
YR: 2010      17      5,464.03          0.00           0.00      5,464.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       5,464.03

TOTAL 2010     390     47,490.34          0.00        -151.75     47,338.59         0.00       2,559.96     3,389.52       0.00       5,949.48           0.00      44,778.63

(A)
REAL      63      9,266.79          0.00         -86.40      9,180.39         0.00       2,454.36       502.34       0.00       2,956.70           0.00       6,726.03
(S)
REAL       2        976.32          0.00           0.00        976.32         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         976.32



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 10/31/2017,   Time: 11/01/2017 10:04:35 am       All Page: 6
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
PERS      55     12,549.10          0.00        -406.65     12,142.45         0.00       1,984.30     1,777.82       6.00       3,768.12           0.00      10,158.15
(S)
PERS       4      3,347.27          0.00           0.00      3,347.27         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       3,347.27

(A)
MV     463     30,445.64          0.00           0.00     30,445.64         0.00         866.51       849.92       0.00       1,716.43          -0.08      29,579.13
(S)
MV      16      2,063.48          0.00           0.00      2,063.48         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,063.48

(A)
MVS     166     10,690.81          0.00           0.00     10,690.81         0.00       1,316.32     1,202.58       0.00       2,518.90         -82.50       9,374.49
(S)
MVS      19     20,453.08          0.00           0.00     20,453.08         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      20,453.08

(A)
YR: 2011     747     62,952.34          0.00        -493.05     62,459.29         0.00       6,621.49     4,332.66       6.00      10,960.15         -82.58      55,837.80
(S)
YR: 2011      41     26,840.15          0.00           0.00     26,840.15         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00      26,840.15

TOTAL 2011     788     89,792.49          0.00        -493.05     89,299.44         0.00       6,621.49     4,332.66       6.00      10,960.15         -82.58      82,677.95

(A)
REAL     142     12,541.32          0.00         -90.84     12,450.48         0.00       4,291.52     2,873.15      72.00       7,236.67           0.00       8,158.96
(S)
REAL       2      1,420.14          0.00           0.00      1,420.14         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       1,420.14

(A)
PERS      83     18,944.12          0.00        -491.75     18,452.37         0.00       1,503.51     1,621.57       0.00       3,125.08           0.00      16,948.86
(S)
PERS       6      5,161.84          0.00           0.00      5,161.84         0.00          20.72        53.86       0.00          74.58           0.00       5,141.12

(A)
MV     850     32,865.37          0.00        -372.44     32,492.93         0.00       2,496.20     1,836.58       0.00       4,332.78        -131.16      29,996.73
(S)
MV      21      6,822.63          0.00           0.00      6,822.63         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,822.63

(A)
MVS     181      3,310.86          0.00           0.00      3,310.86         0.00       2,052.36       191.88       0.00       2,244.24      -1,761.64       1,258.50
(S)
MVS       2         71.92          0.00           0.00         71.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00          71.92

(A)
YR: 2012   1,256     67,661.67          0.00        -955.03     66,706.64         0.00      10,343.59     6,523.18      72.00      16,938.77      -1,892.80      56,363.05
(S)
YR: 2012      31     13,476.53          0.00           0.00     13,476.53         0.00          20.72        53.86       0.00          74.58           0.00      13,455.81

TOTAL 2012   1,287     81,138.20          0.00        -955.03     80,183.17         0.00      10,364.31     6,577.04      72.00      17,013.35      -1,892.80      69,818.86

(A)
REAL   6,219     26,984.36          3.36         -61.14     26,926.58         0.00      10,602.37     1,829.47      96.00      12,527.84      -4,632.37      16,324.21

(A)
PERS   1,004     18,286.35          3.32        -617.82     17,671.85         0.00       3,444.00     1,665.78      12.00       5,121.78         -10.81      14,227.85



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 10/31/2017,   Time: 11/01/2017 10:04:52 am       All Page: 7
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(S)
PERS       3      2,990.05          0.00           0.00      2,990.05         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       2,990.05

(A)
MV  16,181     32,792.94         54.42        -279.80     32,567.56         0.00       3,534.81     1,292.06     104.92       4,931.79      -2,503.94      29,032.75
(S)
MV      21      6,312.42          0.00           0.00      6,312.42         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       6,312.42

(A)
MVS   2,780      8,737.38         17.01          -0.20      8,754.19         0.00       1,436.56       703.28       0.00       2,139.84        -130.55       7,317.63
(S)
MVS       1        104.03          0.00           0.00        104.03         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         104.03

(A)
YR: 2013  26,184     86,801.03         78.11        -958.96     85,920.18         0.00      19,017.74     5,490.59     212.92      24,721.25      -7,277.67      66,902.44
(S)
YR: 2013      25      9,406.50          0.00           0.00      9,406.50         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00       9,406.50

TOTAL 2013  26,209     96,207.53         78.11        -958.96     95,326.68         0.00      19,017.74     5,490.59     212.92      24,721.25      -7,277.67      76,308.94

(A)
REAL   6,227     63,104.40          4.57        -184.56     62,924.41         0.00      24,218.52     5,695.82     174.00      30,088.34      -6,892.39      38,705.89

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00     -48.38

(A)
PERS   1,012     16,497.21      4,955.37         -70.44     21,382.14         0.00       2,324.34     1,026.08      18.00       3,368.42          -4.64      19,057.80

(A)
MV  16,219     51,080.74         39.01         -92.33     51,027.42         0.00       6,561.34     2,089.29     -23.31       8,627.32      -2,891.53      44,466.08

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00     -29.31
(S)
MV       3        518.92          0.00           0.00        518.92         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         518.92

(A)
MVS   2,751     11,558.26         13.59        -170.02     11,401.83         0.00       3,088.03       999.11       0.00       4,087.14        -135.88       8,313.80
(S)
MVS       3        216.67          0.00           0.00        216.67         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         216.67

(A)
YR: 2014  26,209    142,240.61      5,012.54        -517.35    146,735.80         0.00      36,192.23     9,810.30     168.69      46,171.22      -9,924.44     110,543.57

***REFUND***           0.00         0.00     -77.69
(S)
YR: 2014       6        735.59          0.00           0.00        735.59         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         735.59

TOTAL 2014  26,215    142,976.20      5,012.54        -517.35    147,471.39         0.00      36,192.23     9,810.30     168.69      46,171.22      -9,924.44     111,279.16
***REFUND***           0.00         0.00       -77.69

(A)
REAL   6,258    177,579.67         66.45      -2,700.98    174,945.14         0.00      53,318.71    12,036.20     672.52      66,027.43     -54,151.45     121,626.43

***REFUND***      -8,651.72         0.00       0.00

(A)
PERS   1,042     21,442.39          0.19         -86.86     21,355.72         0.00       5,406.90       916.03      12.00       6,334.93         -95.77      15,948.82



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 10/31/2017,   Time: 11/01/2017 10:07:07 am       All Page: 8
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

(A)
MV  16,496    117,600.89      1,500.57      -3,060.12    116,041.34         0.00      32,172.07     6,338.15       0.00      38,510.22      -3,389.07      83,869.27

***REFUND***        -200.45         0.00     -67.08
(S)
MV       4        675.60          0.00           0.00        675.60         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         675.60

(A)
MVS   3,149     52,646.08        584.08        -807.28     52,422.88         0.00      15,972.25     1,785.45       1.65      17,759.35        -592.49      36,450.63

***REFUND***        -347.27         0.00       0.00
(S)
MVS       1        132.82          0.00           0.00        132.82         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         132.82

(A)
YR: 2015  26,945    369,269.03      2,151.29      -6,655.24    364,765.08         0.00     106,869.93    21,075.83     686.17     128,631.93     -58,228.78     257,895.15

***REFUND***      -9,199.44         0.00     -67.08
(S)
YR: 2015       5        808.42          0.00           0.00        808.42         0.00           0.00         0.00       0.00           0.00           0.00         808.42

TOTAL 2015  26,950    370,077.45      2,151.29      -6,655.24    365,573.50         0.00     106,869.93    21,075.83     686.17     128,631.93     -58,228.78     258,703.57
***REFUND***      -9,199.44         0.00       -67.08

(A)
Prior Total   1,031,017.21      7,242.03     -10,406.22  1,027,853.02         0.00     204,847.94    94,798.44   2,604.58     302,250.96     -79,551.67     823,005.08

***REFUND***      -9,199.44         0.00    -144.77
(S)
Prior Total     433,204.18          0.00      -1,549.85    431,654.33         0.00      10,942.48    26,484.68       6.00      37,433.16           0.00     420,711.85

Prior Year    85,083
  1,464,221.39      7,242.03     -11,956.07  1,459,507.35         0.00     215,790.42   121,283.12   2,610.58     339,684.12     -79,551.67   1,243,716.93

***REFUND***      -9,199.44         0.00      -144.77

(A)
REAL   6,263 33,323,473.41     18,284.84     -32,345.57 33,309,412.68         0.00  17,056,231.54    15,208.57     120.00  17,071,560.11      -1,115.28  16,253,181.14

***REFUND***      -2,592.39         0.00       0.00

(A)
PERS   1,024  1,483,524.46      2,421.27      -9,170.50  1,476,775.23         0.00   1,427,422.76     5,843.09   1,540.92   1,434,806.77        -651.59      49,352.47

***REFUND***        -380.99         0.00       0.00

(A)
MV  16,664  3,983,231.98         14.89      -4,062.61  3,979,184.26         0.00     110,611.05         0.00       0.00     110,611.05        -288.86   3,868,573.21

(A)
YR: 2016  23,951 38,790,229.85     20,721.00     -45,578.68 38,765,372.17         0.00  18,594,265.35    21,051.66   1,660.92  18,616,977.93      -2,055.73  20,171,106.82

***REFUND***      -2,973.38         0.00       0.00

(A)
Grand Total 107,203 39,821,247.06     27,963.03     -55,984.90 39,793,225.19         0.00  18,799,113.29   115,850.10   4,265.50  18,919,228.89     -81,607.40  20,994,111.90

***REFUND***     -12,172.82         0.00    -144.77
(S)
Grand Total   1,831    433,204.18          0.00      -1,549.85    431,654.33         0.00      10,942.48    26,484.68       6.00      37,433.16           0.00     420,711.85

Grand Total 109,034 40,254,451.24     27,963.03     -57,534.75 40,224,879.52         0.00  18,810,055.77   142,334.78   4,271.50  18,956,662.05     -81,607.40  21,414,823.75



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2016

*Year: 2001 To 2016,  Pay Date: 10/31/2017,   Time: 11/01/2017 10:08:01 am       All Page: 9
Conditions:  Recap By Year:Yes  Recap By Dist:No  Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated),  Cycle: 00 To 00,  Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED

BALANCE INC.          DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES

***REFUND***     -12,172.82         0.00      -144.77



 
 
 

11/09/2017 16:41    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 PROPERTY TAXES                     
_________________________________________

 
11303 30111  CURRENT TAXES   38,843,561           0  38,843,561  18,589,274.14                 20,254,286.86   47.9% 
11303 30112  DELINQUENT TAXES      425,000           0     425,000     222,234.75                    202,765.25   52.3% 
11303 30113  INTEREST & PENALTIES      200,000           0     200,000     150,475.06                     49,524.94   75.2% 

 
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES                  39,468,561           0  39,468,561  18,961,983.95                 20,506,577.05   48.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   39,468,561           0  39,468,561  18,961,983.95                 20,506,577.05

 
31 INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  
_________________________________________

 
11301 31423  51-56A DISTR. TO TOWNS        7,000           0       7,000       1,480.00                      5,520.00   21.1% 
11304 31415  DISABILITY EXEMPTIONS        1,546           0       1,546            .00                      1,546.00     .0% 
11304 31416  ELDERLY HOMEOWNERS       45,062           0      45,062            .00                     45,062.00     .0% 
11304 31420  ADDITIONAL VETS EXEMPT        6,553           0       6,553            .00                      6,553.00     .0% 
13201 31424  LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEM       97,760           0      97,760            .00                     97,760.00     .0% 
14102 31402  ST/CT YOUTH SERVICES G       17,256           0      17,256            .00                     17,256.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL                  175,177           0     175,177       1,480.00                    173,697.00     .8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      175,177           0     175,177       1,480.00                    173,697.00

 
32 INTERGOVT-EDUCATION                
_________________________________________

 
19001 32302  EDUC. COST SHARING (EC   13,503,310           0  13,503,310   1,012,748.00                 12,490,562.00    7.5% 
19001 32307  SPECIAL EDUCATION      450,000           0     450,000            .00                    450,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL INTERGOVT-EDUCATION             13,953,310           0  13,953,310   1,012,748.00                 12,940,562.00    7.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   13,953,310           0  13,953,310   1,012,748.00                 12,940,562.00

 
33 CHARGES FOR SERVICES               
_________________________________________

 
12202 33704  AMBULANCE FEES      500,000           0     500,000     196,640.91                    303,359.09   39.3% 
15201 33701  RECREATION FEES       12,750           0      12,750       1,992.44                     10,757.56   15.6% 

 
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES               512,750           0     512,750     198,633.35                    314,116.65   38.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      512,750           0     512,750     198,633.35                    314,116.65

 
34 LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQbt2yo/pynN3dXtyOZcjC%2BEm1g55sGRh6afSDjwjh4ML5TYh3vzRV8CrNLBwNem&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C7EBIVL0Qx1OIHzQdFAKiVxmJKqurvEN897pl9LFPjfEXBsbsqYJxBhdO2%2BqyOri&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZykBJUFGpF3gTapaPw/lt7sXZcB4YQLUXIL9NA1bUSyyFssBGEGW/uLTjplMNH/h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bRKNv4vVTlPkqk1ZCytaJwual7DN2mhqBjOYrVcwAQixHwqKIXP7fU5Jr3oG3jjQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bzp9if%2B48KGDisBP5xlMYGpqgYcfYAFh%2B7R5/ymiT6%2Bvx4wEZ/aP1g7JGfyjW8ji&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTRUSOSz87Gk76ySgK7T2SEQLD%2BU1B9Zj%2B5%2B2v%2BtGsnsXP88vZZxnecDXSIeunnm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vJIqhCVnORYSmZRJUgMDEHx6RRwxKVw1MxL/6pEJJrBsSh/Y2Z0GtwyX4l0YuR0H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=osT3bT7JohfvjR9NO7ZcW11Eyqm7pILfTzT2a72MotUiyYcWyIzWV2bz6xgcPm55&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mh2lecpSLyo8n%2BvntUNcAhaiL/flGfdbR/c/Lth9Eu6yxePVWSL5XvKSf1bNUqGo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YfW8ILz5yxwH1H58wRcA7mv9FNW1c5E/Cyg7jZOxmJGS8UlVRvPULIaZ2jSkqn%2BT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LOuotR8ev9F4PXsAyDUWE37W/cn9w4PAWo2j/ftOCqzQOY0FyVF3oNWTYGtCaKiF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ewwky7ilAGBwGdv8maB0rreF0KH4iTMEy1ADvRRhJ/Daajq5t5E4NJVsDK6e7C85&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZCxL31C2NzTRoujHNckYFKPrBMWnwfbIh4/JW0UA3Y5qHr1i2rU1nkX2ACMFFt4&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 16:41    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 REVENUES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                            ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11201 34613  VENDOR PERMITS          600           0         600         210.00                        390.00   35.0% 
11303 34621  COPIER FEES          200           0         200          41.00                        159.00   20.5% 
11304 34621  COPIER FEES          750           0         750            .00                        750.00     .0% 
11402 34641  ZONING BOARD OF APPEAL          700           0         700         600.00                        100.00   85.7% 
11403 34642  CONSERVATION COMMISSIO        5,500           0       5,500       1,514.00                      3,986.00   27.5% 
11411 34621  COPIER FEES          300           0         300          60.00                        240.00   20.0% 
11411 34640  ZONING & PLANNING FEES       12,000           0      12,000       3,000.00                      9,000.00   25.0% 
11411 34660  BUILDING FEES      250,000           0     250,000      92,019.50                    157,980.50   36.8% 
11411 34661  FIRE MARSHAL INSPEC. F          240           0         240         180.00                         60.00   75.0% 
11501 34019  LAND RECORDS-TOWN        2,300           0       2,300         655.00                      1,645.00   28.5% 
11501 34620  CONVEYANCE TAX      197,000           0     197,000      66,818.24                    130,181.76   33.9% 
11501 34621  COPIER FEES       15,500           0      15,500       5,418.25                     10,081.75   35.0% 
11501 34622  TOWN CLERK FEES      118,500           0     118,500      29,690.00                     88,810.00   25.1% 
11501 34623  SPORTS LICENSES          300           0         300          80.00                        220.00   26.7% 
12101 34613  PISTOL PERMITS        7,000           0       7,000       3,290.00                      3,710.00   47.0% 
13301 34614  ROAD INSPECTION FEES        4,600           0       4,600       3,381.44                      1,218.56   73.5% 
13601 34624  TRANSFER STATION FEES      120,000           0     120,000      48,602.18                     71,397.82   40.5% 
15101 34705  LIBRARY FINES & FEES        9,000           0       9,000       4,014.90                      4,985.10   44.6% 
15401 34625  DIAL-A-RIDE        3,000           0       3,000       1,326.11                      1,673.89   44.2% 

 
TOTAL LICENSES/PERMITS/FEE               747,490           0     747,490     260,900.62                    486,589.38   34.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      747,490           0     747,490     260,900.62                    486,589.38

 
35 OTHER REVENUES                     
_________________________________________

 
11301 35422  TELECOMMUNICATION PROP       38,000           0      38,000            .00                     38,000.00     .0% 
11301 35611  INVESTMENT INTEREST EA       60,000           0      60,000      69,786.82                     -9,786.82  116.3% 
11301 35616  ELDERLY HOUSING / DUBL       14,500           0      14,500       3,672.78                     10,827.22   25.3% 
11301 35617  INSURANCE REIMBURSEMEN            0           0           0       2,836.76                     -2,836.76  100.0% 
11301 35618  MISCELLANEOUS        6,000           0       6,000       7,662.73                     -1,662.73  127.7% 
11411 35644  STATE FUND FOR BLDG IN          800           0         800       4,737.52                     -3,937.52  592.2% 
11701 35605  CIRMA MEMBER EQUITY            0           0           0      44,723.00                    -44,723.00  100.0% 
19001 35652  TUITION      367,900           0     367,900      88,468.98                    279,431.02   24.0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES                     487,200           0     487,200     221,888.59                    265,311.41   45.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      487,200           0     487,200     221,888.59                    265,311.41

 
GRAND TOTAL   55,344,488           0  55,344,488  20,657,634.51                 34,686,853.49   37.3%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wf3PHbwGyOhIW%2BIJo7j5lS/Z5LEF8tJ3FpOTTSeYeZUC2GkrHAZWj5CSSt3%2B5LMX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=w3Le9elp7dkq6Of%2BEHJUtfEWxzXyoh7uWX41sh7QmYtHwjf367DlBRjqopUNEQzC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrEfMwnXWJnb7LUyDrS8EGvLWaozFGNVUPy8LUoEaLFpVW4NaQjhTb8zE%2BSagdcw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pGXfKJ3Y%2BWPYdmwdGueAZSuDdqA8NZSp4F6cnkogVqubjC7R99%2B3fwsOaew33ozR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=07X5mCJ3480TkJHyGTJ2FzsvaVqbixQZGgRJ/7Lng6f1oe1lmOoifUKMzq6UqjM8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YS8mEELr2Vuiuq9kFVbWHqXwcgPtjGx9CGQQSyp%2BJbWFCmaCPsRff%2BXLeK74Vds/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GXiSlX/6%2Bmqjo7j3eZaLt7B7BtwLlrUzqkaa6AnIhQc1Yd3F8XKnPL6fHad5aYVU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0T48%2BMle8m8mtcRPf2UBL9eK4/gAFVDMmXPzB5kPaz0LrAKGh8fdnjDVDcae90wy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zbWmUBVep0WlA8/7ahf8evFeorKv9BRyu088ZrPp5%2B6T6lop77H4g%2B9ej%2Bg7hGqw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8/Ow/RSfH8afokcW5XoCWn8a7OQu43xgk7MkmqbRE3igHFhp9xgRNxll5aCxZi3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ptlclByt%2BFKcx6Z2lF3o27ifE%2BGUQwTKly2MOyzHoAEpceTTUbTKLWC%2BVNVlMVuy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x1ORNlTHaJcRCShRl8LAkEMNsXiMNSPLuFHLQZ3AgfM0yLXiwBAUzrxDvPeXIR3Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgPWjkH8grRbsqM54rg8oW/7QdMS5dO4LOYMW5gc04fcFRwxPPdVrF47c3ogYsM7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B52Yr3pzS940Iw3X86564y4gtSG1NQPWTfMJap%2Bi9TYTNjBYlPdePar1BcwK1ouU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ucgDerQ6tm2y8wDEkDH0fWpkrXVq4uT%2BnOGuNzq6jxFbMD5NHBQuOh0666nFtBP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g5rpt2tZBBrWqbXEzcdfgV1K1WZi/5dnxN/0mS3n9dqywulsYmPZr2%2Bau%2B%2B%2ByTc5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6GQSezxUrNYDx0XH9SIGg7OpuCbtQUupQg2o6biF5VKhpONpERdZ6S8rIHGCVo7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRwPKh4boyQYX2HHO3dnzwc2PyZsUU70N0SUTGk7INq4fd5ulsc%2BffYFlh72tsFs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b4mrRPSe833/lcRerQTFHc6i3GTxBb33HBKpqB58xlnjNc49xjwK6cK2YRIndTAb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ryOSqEQ%2B9nqK8rOrFh4Iri9gnmL5noNlXN3oKergKC21sPidNh%2B5YAb3GyVksa1N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hbUjkfruwFHC/w%2BwEyxRkA4pyeoVwMA2ZLRD36JNCYG5czyfKh8fYwjEtz8MUJi2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TFeDPkCEx2DggBxV9cN4zEvuobaJwNFRvzg7L7BhBR35XtX0MG905dsu7aBnVQpG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ejYBEWOfkqlebo4y89XX4KOetrKMy47vTtpxe5zXK3lt5vxz%2BdwlyEhyAfOmJGPp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aFEyhxkRqOT3eqwMdFuqBoBGSJ1xhgXmFC626AibXEluLJX/N3JsnmzpAluz9ytl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WJnAEw%2BSoiltkKEol0r63qAT4AkL7AjtOGv%2BTAES7AehLM%2Bdpjw1bI/ZkYBql0b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j35blHlKLiqeq7lw3iVNeoqojHiSajLotrx1trAksYfVS4Y6604GUVGvy1fUwbas&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l7MvNFVmSc4AIDalbTHzKpW0DNGYVD5W8bTbdoBx0q7NDlFamJ%2B2KY1WiVOD0G9L&


FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Oct July-Oct (Decrease) Notes

REVENUES:

Property Taxes:

  Current taxes 18,589,274 21,209,684 (2,620,410)

Decrease in Current list tax collection rate from 

56.54% in FY 16-17 to 47.97% in FY 17-18.  

Issuance of Motor vehicle tax bills was delayed until 

10/25/17 due to the pending State legislation 

concerning the mill rate cap on motor vehicles.  

Final tax collection rate for FY 16-17 was 99.03%.  

Budget for FY 17-18 assumed a 98.6% collection 

rate.

  Delinquent taxes 222,235 184,244 37,991

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $25,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Interest & lien fees 150,475 92,858 57,617

Budget in FY 17-18 decreased by $50,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

    Total property taxes 18,961,984 21,486,786 (2,524,802)

Intergovernmental:

  Municipal Revenue Sharing Account 0 330,363 (330,363) Eliminated from State of CT budget in FY 17-18

  Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund 0 0 0 Funds not included in FY 17-18 budget

  Distribution to Towns 1,480 0 1,480

FY 16-17 - First quarter payment received in 

November

  Disability Exemptions 0 0 0

  Elderly Homeowners 0 0 0

  Additional Veterans Exemptions 0 0 0

  Local Capital Improvement 0 0 0

  Youth Services Grant 0 8,804 (8,804)

FY 16-17 - First quarter payment received in 

September

  Emergency Management Grant 0 0 0

    Total 1,480 339,167 (337,687)

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Oct July-Oct (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Intergovernmental - Education:

  ECS 1,012,748 3,397,764 (2,385,016)

FY 17-18 - October payment of 25% based on 

Governor's Executive order

  Special Education 0 0 0 Same amount budgeted in FY 17-18 and FY 16-17

    Total 1,012,748 3,397,764 (2,385,016)

    Total intergovernmental 1,014,228 3,736,931 (2,722,703)

Charges for Services:

  Ambulance Fees 196,641 186,137 10,504

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $10,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17

  Recreation Fees 1,992 3,408 (1,416)

    Total charges for services 198,633 189,545 9,088

Revenues from use of money:

  Investment interest earnings 69,787 18,980 50,807

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $5,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.  Additional interest earnings 

from BAN proceeds



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Oct July-Oct (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Licenses/permits/fees:

  Vendor permits 210 220 (10)

  Copier fees 5,519 5,103 416

  ZBA fees 600 350 250

  Conservation Commission fees 1,514 200 1,314

  Zoning and Planning fees 3,000 4,250 (1,250)

  Building fees 92,020 146,220 (54,200)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $40,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.  Actual revenues in FY 16-17 

(unaudited) exceeded budget by $113,010

  Fire marshal inspection fees 180 0 180

  Conveyance tax 66,818 61,089 5,729

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $3,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Town Clerk fees 29,690 36,832 (7,142)

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $13,200 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Sports licenses 80 55 25

  Land Records - Town 655 725 (70)

  Pistol permits 3,290 1,820 1,470

  Road inspection fees 3,381 1,598 1,783

  Transfer Station fees 48,602 41,104 7,498

Budget in FY 17-18 increased by $12,000 from 

budget in FY 16-17.

  Library fines & fees 4,015 3,413 602

  Dial-A-Ride 1,326 1,313 13

    Total licenses/permits/fees 260,900 304,292 (43,392)



FY 17-18 FY 16-17 Increase

July-Oct July-Oct (Decrease) Notes

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 17-18 to FY 16-17 

Other revenues:

  Telecommunication property tax 0 0 0

  Elderly Housing/Dublin Village 3,673 3,587 86

  Insurance reimbursement 2,837 0 2,837

  Miscellaneous 7,663 22,895 (15,232)

  State Fund for Building Inspection fees 4,738 1,728 3,010

  CIRMA Member Equity Distribution 44,723 28,226 16,497

Funds not included in budgets  - CIRMA announced 

equity distribution on 7/1/16 and 6/13/17, 

respectively

  Tuition - Reg. From other Towns 88,469 0 88,469 Tuition from Norwich students - first quarter billing

      Total other revenues 152,103 56,436 95,667

Other financing sources:

  Use of fund balance 0 283,240 (283,240)

FY 16-17 - Appropriation of funds for purchase of 

Senior Center.  

     Total other financing sources 0 283,240 (283,240)

      Total revenues 20,657,635 26,076,210 (5,418,575)



 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      1
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

11105 BOARDS & COMMISSIONS               
_________________________________________

 
11105 40103  OVERTIME        5,188           0       5,188       1,509.82            .00       3,678.18   29.1% 
11105 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,160           0       2,160         240.00            .00       1,920.00   11.1% 
11105 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT          398           0         398         110.85            .00         287.15   27.9% 
11105 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11105 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
11105 44202  FINANCIAL & ACCOUNTING       12,035           0      12,035         725.00      11,310.00            .00  100.0% 
11105 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,800           0      17,800            .00            .00      17,800.00     .0% 
11105 44217  POSTAGE           75           0          75           3.22            .00          71.78    4.3% 
11105 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          380           0         380          20.00            .00         360.00    5.3% 
11105 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,550           0       1,550            .00            .00       1,550.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS                39,836           0      39,836       2,608.89      11,310.00      25,917.11   34.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       39,836           0      39,836       2,608.89      11,310.00      25,917.11

 
11110 CONTINGENCY                        
_________________________________________

 
11110 50900  CONTINGENCY       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CONTINGENCY                         57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       57,505           0      57,505            .00            .00      57,505.00

 
11201 FIRST SELECTMEN                    
_________________________________________

 
11201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      151,570           0     151,570      46,708.17     104,860.92            .91  100.0% 
11201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000         175.09            .00       1,824.91    8.8% 
11201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505         167.76            .00         337.24   33.2% 
11201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,922           0      19,922       6,027.75            .00      13,894.25   30.3% 
11201 42233  COPIER        4,681           0       4,681       1,246.43       2,367.00       1,067.57   77.2% 
11201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
11201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         458.27            .00          41.73   91.7% 
11201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI       18,605           0      18,605      18,515.00            .00          90.00   99.5% 
11201 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000      11,752.01            .00      33,247.99   26.1% 
11201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        1,275           0       1,275         216.00            .00       1,059.00   16.9% 
11201 44217  POSTAGE        4,333           0       4,333       1,579.04            .00       2,753.96   36.4% 
11201 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          280           0         280         175.89            .00         104.11   62.8% 
11201 45250  PROPERTY TAX        2,500           0       2,500         165.02            .00       2,334.98    6.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RV%2BICeOBTo%2BApaRtWuEw%2B9KauzY0gNBorLcPR/igXQm8jEC6tavB4vbkYrov4hWl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ERKp2WgL%2BqZnO09QxX%2Bn72tye6zokwcTeG8LdvilCAcygZa3JB%2BMCWKlXivGrBdy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JG1mFi4814sFPCJegARQSXMgGOvxIzY%2Be2GW/EWxHIahjZAa5phxUJWBMdEAwF8a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bQWezdIsNIVKBuChWSN3b7xVQ2gILlmSWEA1f/CgoGnzc5/UsjAYWTUo/mYWAsnI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pBtRb90UemWQzdGQP8lC8NBG%2B0A8GxdWYHIlsMzfNiSOww3pw/p%2BhR0nfU2DXuxR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UF91JTTJb%2B6aWhVA3vIWelc2oFnm7UvsuGl8Mm9gCPCSKBL05b3JTdgDgHGONWbP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OfgBL2vZGy8ERmqweaL4aD9z2rdeQRGVFAxd/GFUhsui4tekuQYD2tQHw3HpQkao&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4fUsY6RNSOhsZrakxrOi8AdshXmMG5tPV39d19mfMCQxPe/5ycnudd%2BUGE4/AsGD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NsHkuIEk4QKVlQUHngyDpn8835qlr8JlsSVw51NZ5crbt53GwQp7wpahbTtrR9DG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pMz0jMwTtZSNx6jLMsXbpu0TiEd5%2BSlM8f8I8ro1vJ8slw7sTynRg5A3Waswwq9m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFOsqlng/JrbJbxaQivVZ0SPXw99gChWu1QIFOtWG2VGmEzANsm%2BB/lj7dkX0DIp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MikBEh0Sjcb8/d5kO8%2BIplGby1jxRr6%2B2sFh0xxEaollp2VZAixzXQHFze7iHNId&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HyGPsKiZ569z2GtJjqd85faK%2BdOj24qQeA48E9QQEH41qR77daJJWcfRrbNpfjk5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6DIjI11dXvPFBnmZyAe6DvVc7zxVj3Q6LJJ3xyoscXyDhL6fqumDwCkSOteT0Hiy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n6jMgZ%2Be2cVa2eLQM3P6jnO/bZM%2BaN1wgai6hG0UnvvosgXdfW4bxVUlM9qAelxM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mqAPDe1stvpM/rjD8Wz/lydV6xuaiXaQ4ePRzLwYnCrwb9eHdNNxSJ8CpSz0mfko&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3FcbAFLjgx55kNCInNetCvry2qWGjKVDQMkyfvU6W/%2BwR7WAkVQToBVJbzctf1iZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1AaPeWN7S3C5Ggj6soM952YXxKBpbH0ZbLg0A62C7uUS45pZmqDzEZH5i3YpzJq8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fgxgYka4xArMaUpKrKWs58O16L82KfiMepFdGxs2jwn5waqIv2p2wXlwqVFoc6fE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z6BYAqpXOMGfnCG/8BrSm4qOH6w96IHC6GmqnHwIUyKBCw2ep68AEGfzAttaN7sZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HBTAy1Zi1/XtEMVHdZ39iG949li/GnWhpRuhpFcdILXdnbk0HaNCKRGnHIEQzubd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m7i/GsATuLv7Xz0GEu%2BuXbvsadesaqLxIGGqSObxA6X6DybZMilprOKu3ZynVfBM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cqbf1En5x6GSm%2Bzb1znLjuxmmlGz3E4/3ePgJ31qGuIp16/A9rW7SOSog9jXWtgJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1LgDmclEJVM%2BBYM0X3Dom1dwufic0dWlGA8IGRNohqfltJF4t9mluLuLWpZHdr2d&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      2
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11201    FIRST SELECTMEN                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11201 47242  PARADES & CELEBRATIONS        2,410           0       2,410         137.12            .00       2,272.88    5.7% 

 
TOTAL FIRST SELECTMEN                    255,631           0     255,631      87,323.55     107,227.92      61,079.53   76.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      255,631           0     255,631      87,323.55     107,227.92      61,079.53

 
11205 HUMAN RESOURCES                    
_________________________________________

 
11205 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11205 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         399.00            .00         101.00   79.8% 
11205 44203  LEGAL       25,000           0      25,000       9,762.60            .00      15,237.40   39.1% 
11205 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,600           0       3,600       2,610.00         600.00         390.00   89.2% 
11205 44231  ADVERTISING        2,500           0       2,500         189.00            .00       2,311.00    7.6% 
11205 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION           80           0          80            .00            .00          80.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES                     31,780           0      31,780      12,960.60         600.00      18,219.40   42.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       31,780           0      31,780      12,960.60         600.00      18,219.40

 
11301 ACCOUNTING                         
_________________________________________

 
11301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      214,356           0     214,356      62,576.89     137,694.57      14,084.54   93.4% 
11301 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,943           0       4,943       1,520.88       3,422.08            .04  100.0% 
11301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          845           0         845         281.21            .00         563.79   33.3% 
11301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       30,147           0      30,147       8,570.95            .00      21,576.05   28.4% 
11301 42233  COPIER        2,001           0       2,001         834.59         892.17         274.24   86.3% 
11301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00         274.70         725.30   27.5% 
11301 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
11301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,850           0       1,850         221.47         320.00       1,308.53   29.3% 
11301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          575           0         575         387.50            .00         187.50   67.4% 
11301 44205  DATA PROCESSING       25,945           0      25,945      25,464.73          86.45         393.82   98.5% 
11301 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       17,000           0      17,000            .00            .00      17,000.00     .0% 
11301 44217  POSTAGE        2,200           0       2,200         550.23            .00       1,649.77   25.0% 

 
TOTAL ACCOUNTING                         300,962           0     300,962     100,408.45     142,689.97      57,863.58   80.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      300,962           0     300,962     100,408.45     142,689.97      57,863.58

 
11303 TAX COLLECTOR                      
_________________________________________

 
11303 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      106,582           0     106,582      26,265.16      73,787.46       6,529.38   93.9% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/T9y5VKc/XpZXqtyVASvhR2TjQFJmkyFzccGdxZ96TnYett//TwuJp21YkQB4XI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZgiQKcZaHoUUFQ2/EUffEGiidVKkFnv4TaVi6Ddz8BlMJOtB2cnGDHnCEWfTAhr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I0TOsljrIfWpulReP1f1Ql8wmT%2BSWZz4lidJ3AbJgIt6bNXWfK74cvo6iUYclOHb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IbunKO/05bPHDmmKsXq%2BeixmFde94Dv/A1YjDbkh99cNXayLMlfJGEEl0q8niPsW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VOpPnyFRubTlUtw28joAbjUCWm80VKUD6cIgPSSvm89cWt7L3Udz1j%2B8w8VCXVHS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IcuYTRQH7%2B0W0LKXAQ4BtHBml18EQhBwuXS4bC3dQkKxerhmdfZLRM4yH/4DkD4g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hm94mQnhUc/5W7F8RNbz/WApWoLegHVdM668y%2Bambm%2BqRCn4Q45D044B%2BMaa5g24&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ggCAccfFZPnG3QG1Gt8o/RLLoYr3S33hags9cNbGJUz10sWwBdu%2B3GHWTYT5yicR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yxumZvVEMk7fqsX01WrDxURpGMEmj3Y9bbpWf/BKfgtiBvrqiA5dtKhMJZyVT/1u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cwhQmaGPcIPkI0V8NqZHR1TY%2B2rtJ3l2%2Bx3nmCKuUsBA7lJ93hg9geXdZGKn0bnl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u%2BmRsy8ngiHdscQfcoxJoAGuMx%2BWgLtQQ1ZIUtBhqScu2gLIQpSV1xq81l6CQRO3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G8pL9sD3jj1FkN3YrFnRwtozryXT5RvXpMff1WhkiBMAEYOyJpQbTTgJVl3RAXy/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CqEzods7JRNpt51LFZgCB%2B0M0yjP02fd8JYGCKx4YdcKIsGXIJRajoAuVHs1jiiJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YUu56o7U7OSIPzFtMRHwXFNPJ4SDOAx3S2M7VtgfC4jrPE3wthnQ5JkBdAJF/pay&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xtA9bgHDXoCtjTqkr0HaKzifxED8dMfkiPYzONvWpceAf4xbLh8/MyisiNgNUiL2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=adVuyEZzwZMutnIkfElkdcilFVlh0b/sQr2ZYeHwH1qvUAT168HEsP30eZQph5ki&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rKmIn5dbu9ktwGZhbhyWrMGVAfHZ5mTSElp3KmjuzrYkbA0swADyn6D9WYQsIywN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=71yVN4Dlh9fTAD3MyizbUS7zlwXbvLyKuFYXG7hMYDAkderU0q4v2t/af1me4jTN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gq4FA5InRZhL6yEXgpZgeb8c6EQY0Sm7PGN3iJ0JQ95HpTv6sXCxMopQxWN2oDHi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1sU6Xip6btJ5brK0HiW0c/XkhonO2WykKK5rC7oJiAcIO%2BCn%2B7fD5Y%2BihuGbNv50&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkQpM2lylDSZ547Hh16Sa59sBRHCph29p9ZSWbgi/Ve5yxCzPaLSc7WD6FPmKZvc&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      3
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11303    TAX COLLECTOR                      APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11303 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        3,000           0       3,000       1,371.50            .00       1,628.50   45.7% 
11303 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505          94.67            .00         410.33   18.7% 
11303 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       15,399           0      15,399       3,191.14            .00      12,207.86   20.7% 
11303 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500         781.06            .00       1,718.94   31.2% 
11303 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000          38.00            .00       1,962.00    1.9% 
11303 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          175           0         175            .00            .00         175.00     .0% 
11303 44205  DATA PROCESSING       14,500           0      14,500       9,736.58            .00       4,763.42   67.1% 
11303 44217  POSTAGE       12,000           0      12,000         799.44            .00      11,200.56    6.7% 
11303 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11303 44230  LEGAL NOTICES          660           0         660         240.00            .00         420.00   36.4% 

 
TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR                      157,821           0     157,821      42,517.55      73,787.46      41,515.99   73.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      157,821           0     157,821      42,517.55      73,787.46      41,515.99

 
11304 ASSESSOR                           
_________________________________________

 
11304 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      222,991           0     222,991      69,131.80     153,858.85            .35  100.0% 
11304 40103  OVERTIME        1,750           0       1,750         731.70            .00       1,018.30   41.8% 
11304 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          843           0         843         280.44            .00         562.56   33.3% 
11304 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       34,329           0      34,329      10,129.02            .00      24,199.98   29.5% 
11304 42233  COPIER        2,390           0       2,390         729.60       1,108.00         552.40   76.9% 
11304 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,200           0       2,200          60.66            .00       2,139.34    2.8% 
11304 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11304 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
11304 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        6,717           0       6,717          77.00            .00       6,640.00    1.1% 
11304 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          490           0         490          25.00            .00         465.00    5.1% 
11304 44205  DATA PROCESSING       15,619           0      15,619       9,311.50            .00       6,307.50   59.6% 
11304 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11304 44217  POSTAGE        1,950           0       1,950         558.97            .00       1,391.03   28.7% 

 
TOTAL ASSESSOR                           291,829           0     291,829      91,035.69     154,966.85      45,826.46   84.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      291,829           0     291,829      91,035.69     154,966.85      45,826.46

 
11411 PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           
_________________________________________

 
11411 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      348,125           0     348,125     124,700.12     231,625.95      -8,201.07  102.4% 
11411 40103  OVERTIME        2,958           0       2,958         622.56            .00       2,335.44   21.0% 
11411 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        2,000           0       2,000       3,074.50            .00      -1,074.50  153.7% 
11411 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,519           0       1,519         485.46            .00       1,033.54   32.0% 
11411 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       51,606           0      51,606      17,962.15            .00      33,643.85   34.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yP5zqPnS0KGFphxU/9aVV8C1EanPtP1YKO/4/hS3xl/LgPpb%2B1g/%2BJZpAnJJwPH3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2nmzRIzqVC26gpcta4BGTW11C3Da9SAMTcT7C19Xg/P1lMxnRRgOfCGmJvILUFdD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pa5aYePIvvo1tx35FfSLHLFFuDRbKfxJyytyF0odeTTrK5VFklB8hqzzt0RMHHRV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z//fefYY2/jJvgYyB9qN00MUxz9W8bLNutjELLtZjgpg4N2tB8Z8b47AABW%2BKgag&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yu0t124By3lDFtg9fnzdGAKUuhIj83kRqSJDvmAsiu/LdsnYR7msIDChO55/X%2Bbl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7OFjFsjzlqA//8TL0R/d3v/nhSMqZsWIBdSGo3tFxGRzIplneTpR0G9/MFZ0tyyB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xf1TKKODvfCZpnoQ3vNmtuYXFbRQaPbHCebk2HudCiU1tZTilrWS/RTjrVa%2BK2My&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0FJChTZ2l880j72Tl4lvjPw7A9D2x2AKHR7xuUgZvus0tUSRCu0kBSQit%2B%2BHu3x5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RFzuYxt211UB5AKoB14nhyh16EEpt1tfVPkgBOlroy1XXOhRSPRe8yJmDu3zuVk5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZnY3xpCbP00Foj7tCEqFCmEoBLXxnxZtsDDvKS/A8M2iXudNGU4gHiWEoxWCsMx4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zF%2BnQMWI%2BIiXVTiTKkrGiNSvlZZtBsTlsP%2BaKZ9eWJgZnkTdQuVvaNronh4Ehmwo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=49v1vp/LABnp324uwg0mTtfcErhuof/fS7W2GaB%2BpbHFJjs19pZNBY1YMGNzsEyK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xsNLyuauTxtnJTDaGHcycBgV1h94qumfGqppV4Y2cr4mQF96mQqtVo1eGWhS3tZp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xBpmCfJr0PCLEEYAXO0wQYuMY47l2ass/5ymVG1znevWCDoFxlp4IPMBmxVLfZAd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uDqe9xr87b741IVmnrt0YQYkSpyIC%2B3Dlkjx65GbvTPwLlm2rYpH1N9i3QesvHQX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dHFsuaQUNuRooB2hEUUr3B4snZ3eLbGbyclVhUysVgdMp1PqiAF3UwOurL6sSlYJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZN15aQZDRbL0ZgyuPov/71u77zhaS54NkXZ04rE6EId0cq7m7H0dV/klrrI8JS0y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GvAPFBn7cMSP8/VScbiwba2NulBSDJF43dTK5EFMmBeXjWAmysliRFnDQy%2BTxl2/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hpHfxRGaUFiCwXQIHHI7guiWc0VnX1jqnRrE%2Bn9foou7Lh5RHf64GnpdpaG5Olt4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YjDh1ZPGpMf5MVSVQBPWgUHKLpVVrmrstYDsB1y8JsQFpfI/q3t%2Bu5fvoZ4RMnX%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=09Nn3UToDCQznpp8WMSygO1IZTClrtO2Cmaqdh/LEPHLXR4B2OjFYuVKC24heIN3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E6vuMTkX16rZdJnJI8MWTKNq6rs4SBBtLAMgBD/MoTRgkdAdmIwGgbsb3whvZe3r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/eU1DCDz7d/QjDn145vS5OmLjookob1igloL1r9M9QmzOk8p/r6KSTCr73fcOvlG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyCgAw9qgXXlGyTvni0oY/2V2Wat/DgXa6FTlOQOCqmWfVIgASe5JtrAMwl9192g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VH19SmT0Ayn4Lo0ty/ySiiXekvm8cYecRsTxDKZw8VeHdXL%2BJzl3R3SBNE94BzOQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZP0uIRfFYIG8SCTOvbTGV5jBry9TQp34w3l1smgTcdZWH1QmTlZQdzl16FbhN/HS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4OlW7xiPKifnyes2/iM07De8H0vD5%2BP3g5QBzWPN%2Bqt/TDEtNTwOlYn/ZkE3CqGi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MdqpB0%2BZXtJqxVAROT9OFjD6BnOuNsEMEuDBVEvL9V6NPCFe3uDoCnK294pnrmGE&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      4
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11411    PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11411 42233  COPIER        4,544           0       4,544       1,651.32       1,854.49       1,038.19   77.2% 
11411 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500          15.95            .00       2,484.05     .6% 
11411 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
11411 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI           50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0% 
11411 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,215           0       1,215            .00            .00       1,215.00     .0% 
11411 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,850           0       2,850         114.22            .00       2,735.78    4.0% 
11411 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        5,520           0       5,520            .00            .00       5,520.00     .0% 
11411 44203  LEGAL       45,000           0      45,000      11,990.36            .00      33,009.64   26.6% 
11411 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
11411 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500         159.83            .00       1,340.17   10.7% 
11411 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,500           0       3,500         540.00            .00       2,960.00   15.4% 
11411 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,250           0       1,250         303.50            .00         946.50   24.3% 
11411 45216  TELEPHONE          516           0         516         113.80            .00         402.20   22.1% 
11411 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0% 
11411 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        4,250           0       4,250       2,199.68            .00       2,050.32   51.8% 

 
TOTAL PLANNING CODE ADMINISTRA           489,653           0     489,653     163,933.45     233,480.44      92,239.11   81.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,653           0     489,653     163,933.45     233,480.44      92,239.11

 
11501 TOWN CLERK                         
_________________________________________

 
11501 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      112,229           0     112,229      34,531.92      77,696.82            .26  100.0% 
11501 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,500           0       1,500          50.00            .00       1,450.00    3.3% 
11501 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505         167.76            .00         337.24   33.2% 
11501 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       16,143           0      16,143       4,895.75            .00      11,247.25   30.3% 
11501 42233  COPIER        3,400           0       3,400         734.58       1,599.57       1,065.85   68.7% 
11501 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,700           0       1,700         182.25            .00       1,517.75   10.7% 
11501 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA        1,195           0       1,195            .00            .00       1,195.00     .0% 
11501 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000         313.54            .00         686.46   31.4% 
11501 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          345           0         345          75.00            .00         270.00   21.7% 
11501 44207  INDEXING & RECORDING       22,500           0      22,500       6,883.81      14,174.85       1,441.34   93.6% 
11501 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11501 44217  POSTAGE        2,000           0       2,000         256.38            .00       1,743.62   12.8% 
11501 44230  LEGAL NOTICES        3,000           0       3,000         515.51            .00       2,484.49   17.2% 
11501 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        3,900           0       3,900         480.16            .00       3,419.84   12.3% 
11501 44271  MICRO FILM REPAIRS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 
11501 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL TOWN CLERK                         170,667           0     170,667      49,286.66      93,471.24      27,909.10   83.6%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,667           0     170,667      49,286.66      93,471.24      27,909.10

 
11601 ELECTIONS                          
_________________________________________

 
11601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       27,188           0      27,188       8,365.28      18,822.08            .64  100.0% 

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8fDPDaHwHK/BAkb2yPW4BY%2B%2BIguOB0CymPRfjvUBr7HVl0sDGV8AUU33QYkOx6l&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tA7WwVIR/%2BWJH5O/bMCtXneLrqK6hytwafNTpJzS4rsJbTnjuqa0mF3gJODMTofL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kXe%2B5vcZ/pXE%2BQrUZ7YBVfcPQ643riPnS1X0l15udlTtyfc3e3h8xN1qoiWWDz/c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2pQNfZUGFJgTbozOQnj7DFC5b10qEBknVBB/z%2ByMDr9HNWM/lddd6vByVxgxXMJA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tPJJZ%2BKvmc1IJd0PoKk%2BxBxy7QOmSuA658WOrkPOPmqQP0iJO7IPeCqhOpMZeVfA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KsJNyg4ieqybvYKYCr1uKf%2BGdt6QW68zjMI/766N/ow8AX2CHWdGacGHh3RckrhJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rYp6AP3oheCg2A6XVgFe3x2cfoy59w8%2B4E9m7f3Niuy8fOEM4jp0SVQRCxUDAWX1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WfPBMKYc7GGXCGRKR0mdh2lmyTEztBYQR42SDnPRY88Dr5yPrSDdnRcTCrkpKFds&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o/SQkkXVWiVGDkzxQJfG9zQcvS5g5GWswiPc/L76GAYASMyhfcOJSYVxe2iYcb9L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mVRXIXWcwydJGPa/oV8k6wA53KG5qn%2BnhD9vNvLtIjgF3l70oy1TCStopBjzOl1Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DY305pmHYGgSEUIb00FMTEWR2dUmuK939N%2BhGz7JqhtudVqPkAEQyue5W1TDvhXV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G47dmp9h0h034R9PfUrlKZvRsTFvehf3d9EwbucKpQNRswY5a4spAhY/t4Y4A3NO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KZHbgXZPJZpbaZB7YULMHz6qiytjPzLX9r56PIlUXrk94KX4SAsSmo2V7orjAOm4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2UkuuVamcq%2B42B0vbPsIm021dPeX2lJpbau5Y54VxY9FSBH2l22TKqd9V6fAmIPT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9GYEuHzO0nezOcC7475ulMtoT2B3Ik/BBcxRf/wovbx8oQny7yre4D0ucKkCc30P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G5PC9gBqrSdsQKiWcXMgx85hZILHHH/Km2zOMhJ8DxIwdQHgE1yDNNQDYEcFjShU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RU7wLNJCJmZW9OD/LKjhJOQU81Lbt8YiU2TlrarRFv21DJiL5P7pLpOUq200Cibe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UjdbibbTVlqBtAydExC5GXwFWBQzqRspI62K83eGr9DhoZ5Eab%2BJygAUoeVPt0b%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z3ulEI8B%2BzNFPThgRKdCMhz3CgrDxJML1Md2vI6ZVV3NuBMFeN6KfM4sxH4xmJSf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tnYmlN/z%2BX9fzPL6ERtQsiAbaLq5UD5ZIGu2G4DQRdcsf%2BoM/RaItRSmC4ze7Uoe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/iWiTEJpwSq4UgN62iVkHSD%2BdspV5vaNROgsPX5QX2sjbAr2Y512M3haRjzzyIj9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JbVRaf8rfenOu4bzhOZWMhbB0FjK%2Bw3Wt2Nj7FyPqPzmwb0iVGyBvif2Bx/eIW46&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5uV39kSuJgohAQ2ZFJ8Rxtog1iD6s62tM7tNvZ3PLKPXzhj3Rmv6Q68JV9LS23xY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tsqK4Up7QR0ww/VstBTVTmnUopjAsIvUmPLc5yIniI9I0gt0Npmp8KMsGLmQMOTO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2pLh2D8hosovMD%2B9/g6FSQMLplTR9kBhIuQbSIqq3ppWrtgkijpSHALRTy964kHu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=27AEkpfRph%2BFAWvXyRpFM1zk/kh1USbeeHJy8nY6k2CoR%2Bu1NWbsZIWtwV/sDTEJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xoXn58m%2BlEADUGik27CoexhOgDasXOuBMHdXCLDopR7qk95iNcbAxT5oGkpjyhMS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BOAp1hqIR8sbLZl%2Bn6LmY1/rqBWw6xyEBczekhRREfpQOBdZMp/PqjYiPVEqWIfj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e3e%2BWPmtl3fGCzzr97gTRs0NGMQkQDsHGdfxP0S6dbrJE0rXsT2tEcVtXQrnpSCp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7C3jX73WMAsHqvqfl/AJMqBQfeHZjLvU/92QMhrDRznUQKcIEdFZN2hyQU1rp4RP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7sRuX%2BvN5J2EWEG%2BCEgYslIAcXxSmikbugh6ikPGuPunH%2BmajZkJCFYdxYHQ6bWb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J0Rd5NRy7%2BgZ%2BMunjZsJ2TYfx551EaHDw7MgkLKPOuIpNRfmqn4wE0ZkYgJGvLyi&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      5
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11601    ELECTIONS                          APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
11601 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       20,150           0      20,150            .00            .00      20,150.00     .0% 
11601 41230  FICA        2,310           0       2,310         640.00            .00       1,670.00   27.7% 
11601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          600           0         600         147.44            .00         452.56   24.6% 
11601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
11601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,600           0       2,600         988.90            .00       1,611.10   38.0% 
11601 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200         130.00            .00          70.00   65.0% 
11601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        3,500           0       3,500       1,363.00            .00       2,137.00   38.9% 
11601 44217  POSTAGE        1,500           0       1,500         111.49            .00       1,388.51    7.4% 
11601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,280           0       3,280       3,280.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
11601 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL ELECTIONS                           68,828           0      68,828      15,026.11      18,822.08      34,979.81   49.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       68,828           0      68,828      15,026.11      18,822.08      34,979.81

 
11701 LEGAL & INSURANCES                 
_________________________________________

 
11701 41211  HEALTH INSURANCE      860,562           0     860,562     286,804.16     571,588.00       2,169.84   99.7% 
11701 41260  WORKERS' COMP INSURANC      487,446           0     487,446     241,024.93     241,166.17       5,254.90   98.9% 
11701 44206  MUNICIPAL INSURANCE      228,817           0     228,817     118,044.29      95,322.47      15,450.24   93.2% 
11701 44243  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSAT        2,500           0       2,500         500.00         500.00       1,500.00   40.0% 

 
TOTAL LEGAL & INSURANCES               1,579,325           0   1,579,325     646,373.38     908,576.64      24,374.98   98.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,579,325           0   1,579,325     646,373.38     908,576.64      24,374.98

 
11702 PROBATE                            
_________________________________________

 
11702 47250  WINDHAM-COLCHESTER PRO        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL PROBATE                              5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES        5,365           0       5,365       5,365.00            .00            .00

 
11801 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             
_________________________________________

 
11801 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       48,714           0      48,714      14,988.80      33,724.80            .40  100.0% 
11801 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          253           0         253          83.88            .00         169.12   33.2% 
11801 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        6,650           0       6,650       2,046.00            .00       4,604.00   30.8% 
11801 42315  OTHER SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000            .00         131.32       4,868.68    2.6% 
11801 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       63,415           0      63,415      22,810.00            .00      40,605.00   36.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ZzqfRArbgEujIyjRBINq6gNeUACuYqsk%2BNL3Sn23E%2BugeKOJVthgrYsYV84xdhP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mMNO7GmrKtRE/OpB7EXqtuviebIHrQfgaTC1NHLm20uZbRkoWJwMdclugU9kuPFw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=du4HyilZ3J0j0TRwcCQ/ANoIXqboq5/rS5LtLiZ195Jc34WP571z3ljWRXUtiyE1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DpRxx1XX46wmWY2YCT3E3mA4JnPd9YVXDS5fRxwu1crQTzC4KpqE%2BdjnwvQaVSad&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=38WJPkRGbO7JIXG7jQipgEss/oCn/5myiUPV2D4FuxrCt6xQI1piv0jFT39j6crG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2Lb3Rhvo8QhIvuKgeo0TAtbpBhI2QAIsS%2Bc%2B%2Bn1g4dOSpyOavM8Ud2bHHhTjKyOP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KmaIG1vvUMZzyWikJpEtVoqNPbNIqxRL6CotCXDqAfFZnjO0vOljkPQV9dw1pwyM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oftW6GcuZEGs935phF6mCe64tEqDcLVh2ivL4xk3b1U7fkQLKH4Lg4rJHbnzw4tT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YCOFYOSC20NmtVEirM8V4bxxThKod8oI3CNoS7Z66co6RrQButt687t9n4h3CBH4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U8EDHMpVVobYakLpLiianbXnQB92RNErvCreU0PmJNsFwLKwRyVtjlMEu3KT%2Bip%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5Fn26LDt5ZeWkofzS3Mvt9jnQmc7kkezG7BvULnL9jGfmZfPk//JQiSpSTk2e2rF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m3mTbdEJQvnTJ4n4ZvbIt/GYG09Yzw%2BodR8jYmdOSvpuNnsP9jhow3%2BI8LDOE/84&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJEmcPWBESXdIeRJU23pQuKzvES04yj19dymh7vrLgYn6ZxW03mmRwu5QnEOzPr6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ryUcrNMuH5ac4eskxGygTvfWAwd61K72cmWqRvPy4reNO2h%2B2xL4/pPVJnM8Cdu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ODTNUFQNtht/NeVEtzErymvw8drxVRVvsZZnedu6Q0NaUt0VsXYY6vL5hvmapE2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4/sIUdxllESUSZ4rscMoozEoREzykrf4XW1oP5ugT4NNnEpqMtU9lZgYm3nNIb4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Lx3Wx6zLhFiYXvliVIVIp29/d77QXVpD4lFzc9PRR4rJvUeaMEI4KdmUSY1bphqC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C9ZbTCMdnO32JVlEG4oEWQGDFgnvvykJrMwutm%2BYPs2H4HHe/RLd4QUQ3EXHkoNJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aqty7unt6qxRgHxvTjRlVURweK6NSC7dR4m5u2rUMSesol926yh6GOUPXbaOvAIx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y5TonjsluCdkPbm5DYxVjewbWj7131BfeaI5j2x2LggfNMwBZMWXQZq2QWeeA5JA&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      6
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
11801    INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY             124,032           0     124,032      39,928.68      33,856.12      50,247.20   59.5%
 

TOTAL EXPENSES      124,032           0     124,032      39,928.68      33,856.12      50,247.20
 

12101 POLICE                             
_________________________________________

 
12101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      838,883           0     838,883     261,785.75     572,068.80       5,028.45   99.4% 
12101 40103  OVERTIME      121,168           0     121,168      41,985.85            .00      79,182.15   34.7% 
12101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        5,235           0       5,235       1,696.03            .00       3,538.97   32.4% 
12101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT      239,258           0     239,258      72,926.29            .00     166,331.71   30.5% 
12101 42233  COPIER        2,624           0       2,624         673.91       1,143.00         807.09   69.2% 
12101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000         162.85            .00       2,837.15    5.4% 
12101 42324  UNIFORM PURCHASES        9,658           0       9,658            .00            .00       9,658.00     .0% 
12101 42338  POLICE EQUIPMENT & SUP        8,500           0       8,500       1,433.25            .00       7,066.75   16.9% 
12101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       16,350           0      16,350       2,197.03            .00      14,152.97   13.4% 
12101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        3,477           0       3,477       3,477.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12101 44200  RESIDENT TROOPER      225,307           0     225,307            .00            .00     225,307.00     .0% 
12101 44204  RESIDENT TROOPER OT       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
12101 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       12,650           0      12,650       3,155.00            .00       9,495.00   24.9% 
12101 44217  POSTAGE          300           0         300          81.19            .00         218.81   27.1% 
12101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          600           0         600         266.10            .00         333.90   44.4% 
12101 45216  TELEPHONE        5,160           0       5,160       1,297.48            .00       3,862.52   25.1% 
12101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,060           0       3,060         555.00            .00       2,505.00   18.1% 
12101 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       34,200           0      34,200       9,244.57            .00      24,955.43   27.0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE                           1,544,430           0   1,544,430     400,937.30     573,211.80     570,280.90   63.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,544,430           0   1,544,430     400,937.30     573,211.80     570,280.90

 
12202 FIRE                               
_________________________________________

 
12202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      526,140           0     526,140     165,374.88     358,774.27       1,990.85   99.6% 
12202 40103  OVERTIME       30,000           0      30,000       4,832.85            .00      25,167.15   16.1% 
12202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS      128,303           0     128,303      36,364.00            .00      91,939.00   28.3% 
12202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        2,871           0       2,871         956.52            .00       1,914.48   33.3% 
12202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       89,008           0      89,008      24,317.40            .00      64,690.60   27.3% 
12202 42233  COPIER        2,580           0       2,580         677.32       1,035.00         867.68   66.4% 
12202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,000           0       3,000         583.38            .00       2,416.62   19.4% 
12202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY       44,875           0      44,875         725.36            .00      44,149.64    1.6% 
12202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,500           0       4,500         316.28            .00       4,183.72    7.0% 
12202 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tacuh2qSXLicI7qoQ7KPB7ONiqgN82U/jRKj8Z/PbJJ%2BG3QAQU1GO6KwRPyudddU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c7zus%2BwFk%2BFfEcc7RKdkSwbX0L3xZqo3x3T6ss1qXWDXPc0jTA7nydyFcIO9GB9i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1fgU8U9BzTpCqxJvN8qyf1xzNHuKjbVRspFsE/eWYQGciqTNJRye5tmvudNKj/4P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2IyqckKjqrLzCRCP6Eh2kvNVm/9wab%2B8GFpFx1cFnil%2B5x3HFNUA6IjTD1dj5yIH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e6jLejWnEU1AcM5kzg8WcMxxlVWMHLK9%2BqKZkSXQG%2Bx64EHy4GMiJZf0yJ0MC%2Boe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YgHCzwlgdEi58NeJNucTLFkWMsk/4hc5f7jbgVQ7lmk17JXCwUMZL1W/2i5XoYRx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XINlOG325IMI%2BebUenLgbELf3/y/RM6CdTlir7ufbhy%2BAVKWTO2k9LXynZCuVSPi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhcQwt4KkfIpkSVOb3K2zgSwEn55TRc8/zvFfH9Ov/KOpSYISGd8M9gNx7JsC/fi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kn312%2BWXex8rwj86xdolhch7qkqU49m95gi%2BwSZ4R/0LxT%2ByFtkJB6UjQPLsvjN3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K023ZpIyqD2l9vNOjP1tD9T6h%2BmvWT4Nz78vJBT4DMHvinWEJpSAsuX2Moqc3hQX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sXG1E1Wh1CIlRluUELMU%2B19rAaRdDCDl9MW409UDBHAeblYhB25PE2gJMKXnKuE7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v6ecBzplc9hPQOWkrekgvr/fiKzaNixurhKLqIfzASATxLItlVPE06yj/2dgpFJT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wHYeMCHopsjGFTozvyv%2BtadR%2BXypackQ0DFJO2FKGyuQQO7missNMXEBzu4BvyLI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Co1RbJidDfz4abnAGR9XSG3UL/yvZ3hqVUh%2BIDcZrd%2ByqFGK6L9uQnFf6MXcEXPG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OlZI/cP/MbQtIJgPO2WeW0Rn%2BhOp33BMkzdIXvOtE3SZnibIlpnC7Fi1BFLSsMrq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zZJMWMukmOfOn3GJ1IUOX5HDil077R3SqxWwWam2Lf8w7HnwZGoSTdgy9HbplZjq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OX2ybon2QnYaZj76XLfa4MrZAl9nfkveM2d5S9ZiTpmHC4hzr7aqt/EOwhrsKQAq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b7Vvej9ODY%2BwBKv7qmoJO3mj/SsNitFVXtLoBh853hMG5s2Q%2BfW9%2BDnPxCSgH9p/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ENEfQs3FXRS1YwMUMqllTNygxLCxS03dNB1jwxiuCWqt/PRWeYMKq2QlmNSEPRY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XvL4HGqro39Uv585qRbpHZya3rExTi5nvhubLvdAJHfOH%2B/nweRpiQDmnuOBPty2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IdJPJf%2B15Eu%2BBFkeP24t5L80Rh5U6%2BrieW9jcjfkPGBcV0koAWvyOJB9XjQwaj1w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fq3iEHMn%2BkD78HBf9gZfGHpN15Xp7kFKkwnpEof1cWkK6yp96WGh%2BO66U5Icc/u4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EsAse9XfZTaTP5%2BQiCDEcugdIPUqR2p1p7GXBWruJqwrGXCTqqOqSjfk1CdJzxEg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HCQtTXPlSinX2q7EsoF3XS5AouTTnF9iGHfSzLQgnzb06KTKsFRjmgeRBMc/rVGq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GGU5SG4Q9zU28xT97EOF3XWYAuTbahCWYX2HqqVCYELfdPiduN97kG8sN42Zn7x/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QVWKf2j/hJjkimF4BehgzUBlS83LYwnCENqNQTW0LoA//j7XGC4bzjf5a3t7oBnl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5MaKiMdZD9%2BN2Dz6mfQkbzzKVF8qMuZQjk19OyPUOUsaaMHsOA/r%2BDS7LDKfhYrr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Bq4ZNA537ENt2dezIOlPZ3HsRh5A4AhfyRIdF31Zu9C4Mr7XE32KYXFrHiGqtPQv&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      7
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
12202    FIRE                               APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12202 42343  TECHNICAL REFERENCE MA          400           0         400          48.99            .00         351.01   12.2% 
12202 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP       24,400           0      24,400       5,200.18            .00      19,199.82   21.3% 
12202 42346  FIRE EQUIP SUPPLIES       34,880           0      34,880         864.03            .00      34,015.97    2.5% 
12202 42347  FIRE FIGHTING FOAM        2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
12202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME       33,570           0      33,570       4,822.63            .00      28,747.37   14.4% 
12202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        2,330           0       2,330         435.00            .00       1,895.00   18.7% 
12202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       37,500           0      37,500      10,973.66            .00      26,526.34   29.3% 
12202 44217  POSTAGE          400           0         400          98.82            .00         301.18   24.7% 
12202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       91,085           0      91,085      36,436.59      22,384.75      32,263.66   64.6% 
12202 44231  ADVERTISING          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12202 44243  COMPENSATION       52,500           0      52,500            .00            .00      52,500.00     .0% 
12202 44286  PHYSICALS & TESTING        7,500           0       7,500       2,050.90            .00       5,449.10   27.3% 
12202 45216  TELEPHONE       12,800           0      12,800       2,319.22            .00      10,480.78   18.1% 
12202 45221  FUEL/HEATING       12,109           0      12,109         302.54            .00      11,806.46    2.5% 
12202 45350  WATER        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
12202 45622  ELECTRIC       22,600           0      22,600       6,481.67            .00      16,118.33   28.7% 
12202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        5,500           0       5,500       3,275.44            .00       2,224.56   59.6% 
12202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,500           0       8,500       3,715.00            .00       4,785.00   43.7% 
12202 46327  OTHER EQUIPMENT REPAIR        9,560           0       9,560       1,235.04            .00       8,324.96   12.9% 
12202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       98,905           0      98,905      20,317.37            .00      78,587.63   20.5% 
12202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12202 48417  BLDG & GROUNDS IMPROVE        2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FIRE                             1,297,266           0   1,297,266     332,725.07     382,194.02     582,346.91   55.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,297,266           0   1,297,266     332,725.07     382,194.02     582,346.91

 
12301 CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                 
_________________________________________

 
12301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL        2,560           0       2,560       1,279.66       1,279.66            .68  100.0% 
12301 41230  FICA          196           0         196          97.90            .00          98.10   49.9% 
12301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
12301 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        3,500           0       3,500         370.90            .00       3,129.10   10.6% 
12301 42345  EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPP          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 44217  POSTAGE           25           0          25            .00            .00          25.00     .0% 
12301 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0% 
12301 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
12301 45216  TELEPHONE        5,760           0       5,760       1,481.00            .00       4,279.00   25.7% 
12301 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        3,000           0       3,000         415.75            .00       2,584.25   13.9% 

 
TOTAL CIVIL PREPAREDNESS                  17,491           0      17,491       3,645.21       1,279.66      12,566.13   28.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       17,491           0      17,491       3,645.21       1,279.66      12,566.13

 
13200 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YTBf71M5DzAVAd3VwgYRgpmvNQ8KNL/outGEa04NIKwizyiiDTqG6DvwAzqfb6fC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NAruHJWYlIYiBSMgsTEHcHJPE05VjeyINp9wF5mQmmd3fyt3dWvNo0J4/PzwEtxY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YHtPdIP8NKMUltFhWvobO9OI%2Bi5Kiq/h7oWl4J4S9gTmgZeRfAtyrKbwmfe8/Bph&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dSr55kiFDloNJCWErBcSBH/HYBJjBhaorpE%2B4khyYkp7WC7ITQFSidP8c6VH1MWu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q2pmzCVkvwExFeHjXP2LZEvqS8rzsRMVYsR/jW9ajvrNKPlOaot/YR7SuFq3ci39&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZKBCCiSwtZU1H6EZvzmO6bh0IePGwqWg9CTZ1lSRsvz6jYiH4ZFOb3Mz26g7j9d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HtW9k7DxukoHjs0tyOGn3FES8FHHVr2cGmNriQJ/GK3RGPN9HjxN/AsMrs8N73NK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrhJnVGN3MAPtQ675oUCkhWKGroUXhnCEyrRReC0qcGZffvHtkJWrr%2B6WIDM9/k9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RTYAeQ6BNZzNhmB%2BJcSYQAxckFUsStD7RYE9qZmLDV/5fk3L07d4tkSgNmKBobhF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BtGS0A5pvVWOV0B0YFnyhR8rutrKK1Sp0fZbqqmd0fXXN4ZvCD4BlrR3bjIM2nQz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IjLpzByoEolzhsLEdcrHUskn%2BnLZuKuABzCrHpEjBls76Ggq/0KQAE/W34z1Ysl5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kd4Zx7l1sTDVWvzYp91yx8cTf1ly3hQLodRCd/84OTNBReYwhKpLgKiKx23/URme&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5NObBoGKD%2BkqJOWcV52k7xM5Hq4SxNW5pW1V/cofYoXZ7Kmaa/6KXkjxwg8OVPaN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q7GA4RDyOZjpfUpMBPsB6mlZZskyvKO8HbCFYc9Koznqt%2BH8axeTYjvjvGoVftOb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rD0dJHHvmU4Get3FnrL4/Al7t8dMmzdiVs37k2p67ldASN%2BZI3/56U/JrumnMQqF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ftFWgRP2NTX/rSANzUN3IkG6Zofg7h3eKUlNhZfJxZRjwD9LJvXyw9RPjefrMW9H&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GQaMAm4DcP8oyVxPlfylpFxyhZkz3sZBAABlRLnUirW7s%2BtULvDOGerjerXhKwIQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IRBBY8jDk4u7WDABvbiHHE1VIUftErG%2B0UDvVKeDmEqn9jay6cowF8iI8Xoeivtz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=op/t6vks4WPi200%2BDE5OlKJ0jV9aoKMSdOId/68JaHc754sf%2BkymjLy0wlVz1dws&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g9hzAQ2fiNjm%2B8mPc6Gorheww56TegYs7BBO/El1PwCRZQHxEx7r7uXVsZ5LFcDH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yRQjyS6XQsfRHwy4XrF94kG5jXlFEODs7cyr8v/PTDfpVTBeagLxyAbtnKUmF/no&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0GZIXGJ/mOyURYcTG/kZjLImaCVktgV9jrLFpqFZDnPF9etBFgKqSKljOllzsIJQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0nCtE3Ly/HKAZwog72fDRRh9cKMLXBsh%2BAj6hq2skceNUA4W0pxw2rv3uHFvjFQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OyRS7gQV1bLwxqx6Nz%2BXGgxdZuJQKHhgBf2fHbKOYFUPuL3zQouSDjTt3ljAid44&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xzzk5EoYZCtkBO9wdgdv9Bqe8rhjlQgOMeeaJJvxuYbwqluKndYiXTqnSHGNel9u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lrJ47stLJUGFjtN44euetUZhF9TuOTlcT9kp%2B4cTnvPNt6enkI9e1VC06RqNSc66&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qa4KcYxhp/6qV%2BDyuY9QvOx/IvWuHXS/HGcDlY3eSUchX9VPcwuSLcRp/vZ9x6Ch&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FyiDsrn2vBVpGru5qeZyts13m6ek9iIKaz6phI1yE71Rv1XHy4P6qOENBSmlNklL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qPhXgHM5J0Oivto5lMU59W2IdtxHV8ZprkjFZjaoMX3thVtB7qrQq1iNKE4eVOtT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2B9caNjBahg72fIvv8Qwcid/H17ATkZM6E2V%2BTfkPbdRwbkBjrzMchhpJY7xkIqk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AaFaJdwV3FuPQLt9cYTe9G23ZJYXq9wEDfpUYhUqhZ59lUnVFGLZoa%2Bx46eqQ00y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jo1dTtLloVZuw9TcGQmQx5sI%2B0js7kLTj7JPtTh9PSh2B3qLnV3TouFyQRqACb5Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/vopjZG8Bi8n1/%2B2kBu5P7c%2BwIoi%2BiWnol/Gyd0OYyVppU6qkotWMKnX3U1yshtx&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      8
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13200    PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

13200 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      144,720           0     144,720      44,779.38      99,786.34         154.28   99.9% 
13200 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          652           0         652         188.16            .00         463.84   28.9% 
13200 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       21,591           0      21,591       6,494.06            .00      15,096.94   30.1% 
13200 42233  COPIER          440           0         440          56.13         149.04         234.83   46.6% 
13200 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          300           0         300          69.49            .00         230.51   23.2% 
13200 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          605           0         605            .00            .00         605.00     .0% 
13200 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          400           0         400         120.00            .00         280.00   30.0% 
13200 44217  POSTAGE          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13200 44231  ADVERTISING          300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
13200 45216  TELEPHONE        1,500           0       1,500         282.51            .00       1,217.49   18.8% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION        170,608           0     170,608      51,989.73      99,935.38      18,682.89   89.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      170,608           0     170,608      51,989.73      99,935.38      18,682.89

 
13201 HIGHWAY                            
_________________________________________

 
13201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      435,116           0     435,116     105,737.22     297,871.15      31,507.63   92.8% 
13201 40103  OVERTIME       12,500           0      12,500       6,909.32            .00       5,590.68   55.3% 
13201 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS          500           0         500         100.00            .00         400.00   20.0% 
13201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,841           0       1,841         479.51            .00       1,361.49   26.0% 
13201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       60,064           0      60,064      14,185.41            .00      45,878.59   23.6% 
13201 42233  COPIER          240           0         240            .00            .00         240.00     .0% 
13201 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        4,176           0       4,176            .00            .00       4,176.00     .0% 
13201 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI      149,476           0     149,476      10,871.98            .00     138,604.02    7.3% 
13201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 
13201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       35,500           0      35,500      22,886.75            .00      12,613.25   64.5% 
13201 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL       10,350           0      10,350       9,497.69            .00         852.31   91.8% 
13201 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        4,600           0       4,600         613.09            .00       3,986.91   13.3% 
13201 45389  TRAFFIC CONTROL LIGHTS       70,000           0      70,000      26,888.35            .00      43,111.65   38.4% 
13201 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          200           0         200         210.00            .00         -10.00  105.0% 
13201 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &      141,550           0     141,550      28,666.55            .00     112,883.45   20.3% 
13201 48439  ROAD IMPROVEMENT      550,000           0     550,000         697.69            .00     549,302.31     .1% 

 
TOTAL HIGHWAY                          1,478,913           0   1,478,913     227,743.56     297,871.15     953,298.29   35.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,478,913           0   1,478,913     227,743.56     297,871.15     953,298.29

 
13202 FLEET MAINTENANCE                  
_________________________________________

 
13202 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      246,653           0     246,653      72,836.73     132,315.89      41,500.38   83.2% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4lfrty0cUjPnG17ETKNL3DGcuBfY5uaVcQ3v6eMbFGQYNuTfOGL2kcvK8FjGdBRE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2ByQQhJRqDPnJAfx7fZ6lwak7WTGRho%2BZ5myOCMoirHjH17J6dpgGCPLJ9t6EM2xo&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bEB6nemubedOk74pV5wmYPISePI1MVNH7i1CFFsS9yICEjUvlYOvVrMPkQUulGMt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ahu4H7vpi5YbNZDNTj%2BNddJ88c4/vPwQT5zLnpix/Hf8IJ%2BrWhKSnOr41hdIaac%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hT127GuuHkqRKlp0MYngHEzop9wbNDjEeNms97YG/ILUoG73OX4DqMeNc1MiDGuy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SV5J8IxnZxjTb9fc8mM2Wf5qQ8bYxjUk3J3Ko6LkYrqJ8OvWK2fPiVMp0fuP0EpH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LV1YKPluGEk0BpahloaHzvuJvEsxIgdCEpecyZhICnFejnXv6VOH0PSETfgftYpV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RsRYVBzwvEcARxKhJkk9uOhmfSFVDOPw4K3%2B4vaXLPSvx/BSFy6tNIFqX0NMpPHV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O4aS/ojidIOyoNsbjqivg5NTAypHZqDjDurJEoGLR1BfYTql9ZEyZFP9pw%2BkXs2q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NHziY1v3XXZGD6eFHhkTqpaTTi%2BucTVEjhC0Igxj09hg682o/cVj5jRdOanBwe9i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d%2BEQgYS5l6AlywRGspmogUAbKO0qqy7A2Mx/Cl%2B6swkJV4YXLgtHO535NH7FuAww&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8f0fbc6yeu8VY8hC0dyS52ksQ92q%2BuWxbd/f4iaBx318ZxoCFp8beHTlGt50lNH/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Nd9xJsubjlBpkz432bRXy9pu4Zkvd1lIHdRvp3nFS47p0WV1RC17k8NndIuUJ82u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fy1N4/GlwpfbFaVB%2B%2BuF87eHFRvtgwqL%2B%2BpMcFX1kdTBic84L4VvRCLDSYejQTh4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TOOXCB4auXiz34tCsoWasDRNgh/PM1Z4xIDy%2BCqFDSXjXTsfAb7VneGLACVMg/2t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iZihKtooVUJZRmN4YQbjlIs7ggfxKh3ypPvRzbU4zqy8KIr%2BwX1QbVrMjmipwIzv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Trm9E2ZSf2vCfP5xKoH9zsiOrh9FCnnTbPB207%2BGwOmRMetuzk5zpynsbUze1ea%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YPQI0MqqobZQY4or2Amlp7wuq/a3CDSgX6U%2BAwAkzpi/Vt3MTuSn8DMWuUKGU3sV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B1huZFt5VqrFHbVs9apypdftMz4VFMeEjshqOf9CBKrryrjlyTsx0r13Q7aQetwV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/riVIqlvLnRBm25ig%2BD8lPL%2B1csCGe84tIrnD/9FdVgkL558aIcGTviq%2B7NRoyj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LhhdIOEfJRtNtjT%2B90WrEaVFhJ2fxoh75OXx73BEAtWkss/J7NPKag8grjGfjmsE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OqL5fQDAiNOxowEc7kkQiXx69eDYCdqDsFpdftVL20fxAglQpYYJJLVDcoMPX%2B1r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=65RQMIOfxYxcJ/uqnXaCeNDIikDBQcvyNvty26FliX15hE2WK/HgI9cEUEM3NAYE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNQY0XzoA1YtuN1OT6J6GT3f5EBMxdnWtmWgeq5XJWta4QbnmdIAGD4yBfyfHuji&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IpqD8rv2p0nLgFUlwgND1D/0EToPURDUNHfIjNaPar8/91O51WRCAowKtsnIQlWc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3uxyiavdfQRzcvwB0mGI7ln3fM7/bpEtRdr1wxmrsBx/seKxNnTazB48BJwqX5RQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Li6BfT8NLiKsk1ioMxD2VT4X7zGXGVvtSrI4vCVPej8kIMKfQ0%2BfUbmGjTRDuRNC&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P      9
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13202    FLEET MAINTENANCE                  APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13202 40103  OVERTIME        4,000           0       4,000         527.97            .00       3,472.03   13.2% 
13202 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        1,800           0       1,800         550.00            .00       1,250.00   30.6% 
13202 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,029           0       1,029         324.72            .00         704.28   31.6% 
13202 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       35,623           0      35,623       9,325.57            .00      26,297.43   26.2% 
13202 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          930           0         930         523.82            .00         406.18   56.3% 
13202 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        1,400           0       1,400          32.02            .00       1,367.98    2.3% 
13202 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,300           0       1,300         718.79            .00         581.21   55.3% 
13202 42341  FLEET REPAIR & MAINT S       25,000           0      25,000       5,477.28            .00      19,522.72   21.9% 
13202 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13202 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          200           0         200         200.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13202 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          455           0         455            .00            .00         455.00     .0% 
13202 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       18,906           0      18,906       3,723.69            .00      15,182.31   19.7% 
13202 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        3,600           0       3,600         356.28            .00       3,243.72    9.9% 
13202 45221  FUEL/HEATING        4,538           0       4,538            .00            .00       4,538.00     .0% 
13202 45622  ELECTRIC       11,000           0      11,000       4,655.49            .00       6,344.51   42.3% 
13202 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        2,800           0       2,800       1,053.48            .00       1,746.52   37.6% 
13202 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        8,000           0       8,000       3,456.43            .00       4,543.57   43.2% 
13202 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        8,460           0       8,460       1,079.69            .00       7,380.31   12.8% 
13202 48404  MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT        7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE                  383,644           0     383,644     104,841.96     132,315.89     146,486.15   61.8%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      383,644           0     383,644     104,841.96     132,315.89     146,486.15

 
13203 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                
_________________________________________

 
13203 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      273,673           0     273,673      58,979.34     154,844.00      59,849.66   78.1% 
13203 40103  OVERTIME        8,600           0       8,600       6,013.30            .00       2,586.70   69.9% 
13203 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,368           0       1,368         289.55            .00       1,078.45   21.2% 
13203 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,913           0      37,913       8,085.35            .00      29,827.65   21.3% 
13203 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY        2,200           0       2,200         391.93            .00       1,808.07   17.8% 
13203 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        3,000           0       3,000         549.50            .00       2,450.50   18.3% 
13203 42334  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SU       28,000           0      28,000       3,589.70            .00      24,410.30   12.8% 
13203 42340  OPERATING SUPPLIES        5,000           0       5,000       2,684.76            .00       2,315.24   53.7% 
13203 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
13203 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES        5,400           0       5,400       1,187.25            .00       4,212.75   22.0% 
13203 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        5,790           0       5,790       1,420.00            .00       4,370.00   24.5% 
13203 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13203 44237  EQUIPMENT RENTAL          500           0         500         330.58            .00         169.42   66.1% 
13203 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS        2,800           0       2,800         332.91            .00       2,467.09   11.9% 
13203 45216  TELEPHONE          660           0         660         101.48            .00         558.52   15.4% 
13203 45221  FUEL/HEATING        1,858           0       1,858            .00            .00       1,858.00     .0% 
13203 45622  ELECTRICITY-NOT HEAT       27,000           0      27,000       8,933.11            .00      18,066.89   33.1% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xX5MKbXNQoYIauQj3AAd2O2i8SXK65MWqK53R0AMaBzwRZkp%2Bw0xDyLL9IVT9kLV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wmtUrDcUL2VWYfCuKAbRZx%2BEAOB3FDo0hXX6LoskSiyoGWK3lGJrUsVCBFLxUMMh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BymhpjyEkYfuASlvYd0G/lAYF1PSmwSix%2BdVrA9qNNcPrDqUiNSMCEvWzEv4FbRJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=paOgEmgPquVfiAGCc7zdPFWJ6XkwWgWzoTm8ny2MNL73iYDiL6xWyC%2ByRtn2JPnF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GiXA/Q3KTBqapS9E1K5OOrCwqD0TyG%2BkNHOYECxLcCE2/ziGKEV7T79hxaU399eU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s9tApcO0%2B/oRbLmt1n9r8V3M8zl6Z5qivXYtgvrH1P/6fStaXB6HXK8qB9XTi6uj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BJfxqTW9BGvc2BS15TcTnlXsXiHibsZvwZAOKwdtDeTmXGUzE1uyOUKjOPSGHJNE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SL2XnEYXxm4tzGPq27geuML2gg7Mo9pIzJ6DYAFJ8AzDBuLDymPFpeRxzNqDLE9M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RpLGy38gBA6LtTiVc1axl/fumE1655e8PbSCSuZT6twccGOHkYmGylafme5qyVnI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g3k5/1Gu/1XwUUqZBNOzkzrjreOfoMsuxXgNJFa69EBUmgr2KnkbmHCAxhAWr6kk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=slI7VMhuz00Zey528kQsy8AeCKMNlgYcqZg1cFpmjCuAtpYRRn6LM4pqt9LA7FNU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8efrlV9AsKsm8vwFySD7M/fL3eo73%2BWvkWzKxjzNolIavmm0/MFQSooNbPBcTz3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VLWiuuYb4sirEu2V5l1r5KK0bg09QxjDbaJm%2Bq7ucXJl/htanYp/kc6iDWgzZWIp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xgFI5Y59QKI75c028pZLsZGbCt/u6muatRIUYVtnH3N%2BgzpvG/V7fIeBLAW6eJy0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7zeYAk/NBMo4hKqI%2BKVWSyxB3vBv%2Bvr%2BMAOn/PaKMOt7hCHxd3lB0dYnLhoQvBWk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qKlnI9y2HBHPdcXsMqYQSk41xoxARcLaZAp%2B5UB3wUsKq2NrYJs/1DY8Qh1/lZSs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c69iwxrrzParaRwC9CCkul2izjpHCzbdzNPt18XT%2BFy31PtyTea96B2ofNkGH3nx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4VH8gZJPVN9T78a7DOXsKoM5JjcvhOE/UKlDFoW3nMuwR1fHle/NrjwWD4SUGRho&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E8So%2BVNBfukEO76ytE0HyX4NE7UAe48bGtObvCpOHB/RupXsTwTwoH147lNp370z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sFKLhfzWOBHBK/GgNdy50kfXG5VVLVvHxJYqLbVzMdLtKdFpbnzPCBWx1BYMCAOi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1Ov5tRkW1SHuju%2B6M9p5AvzVIcBDV/NyFMvR2mZYp3i1Tz6lHBnOS0EzVw6dR4vZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FrDY9hIk1xBYMlUpLWHFbtoYyJ5G507Xdcxaa9759i0BIQcdLDSAX3O8%2BHrBcE5M&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gAAeRoJq567QIapWREbkmiOBnZkl9H%2BX0kokEW1jL%2BBeKgjBz3o3y%2BFX/jNcu2/t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1NoNw4krzPJ8tLhip4Pz35SusT%2B2ydC6WXlkZZCwBSOAt2O6%2B%2B0YUV/idBLthx6Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y3i7jvvPPH5Dl39L7t5r3LTOytvBbtkPNGwQkhVL93yN5c0JOhslcdgqFN2AJlmD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WzPUnHW5PfQQZyTv54OpouoxFIDx5NdGKv4VrNIhbPIGZiTDgh6EkJk/4Tk7fhfr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kwSF4ySGsr52E9Qrg54aJYFAT8AL2DHOC//zoBfoVkK%2B6yaEGicSgY44/RHVqgx3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0bRi3DrBrIlhtbiEe5il1vMokw8R9xFcXK/Z%2B3A0R80fT%2BHU5YmlDKlBgLeD9f5L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7aVUHroZaZT5M9fwZfJhQlook6/078wjRcESiAf1YFsFY4KVWwezrqA/uQwW%2B3Q%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0TAWfIicqrRXRFF3ZHwrV6YjE5IL3tTK9Iqab1%2BxxjvG45sWFswBvbmZhObDBHJ8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aac0JEW6iK9HxxhPNySdQYgBKRrQXttmXyrb5DC8eTC9lYQyyqqqejuLD1CvLaYk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bRxyl9uGfVKU/eGYK551DnNyC6/O70sqzktVl6va8mHRchz2IazkRs4BrxaH/c1x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bhZx9dhONFeBN7g1vQNB7PPFN/q6j6KZIZRIr6L2RILn9xZqt8BWhP8zDw5ryAUU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MTbC6tIyfJOC9EGQJnpVZsL%2BhyW5YOIkTEpfLoe%2B046njyC2h9rde5ucFH8iF/Ct&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fGPCIMWgIZ8fWKcjuTr27FZzN7fQVvaJichL%2BulRPTlZmpW9eeXML8G0XH9bIy3K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n58VmdT/okHD/mBeNKylJ/2nzySIt%2BgoEAr3evngeP%2BzHz3WWXsct6ac/aJ1JS8S&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     10
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13203    GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13203 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000       1,117.52            .00        -117.52  111.8% 
13203 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800         145.00            .00       1,655.00    8.1% 
13203 46229  OTHER REPAIR SERVICES        2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
13203 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       36,590           0      36,590      11,880.02            .00      24,709.98   32.5% 

 
TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE                445,802           0     445,802     106,031.30     154,844.00     184,926.70   58.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      445,802           0     445,802     106,031.30     154,844.00     184,926.70

 
13204 SNOW REMOVAL                       
_________________________________________

 
13204 40103  OVERTIME      110,000           0     110,000            .00            .00     110,000.00     .0% 
13204 41230  FICA        8,415           0       8,415            .00            .00       8,415.00     .0% 
13204 42333  SAND SALT GRAVEL      166,800           0     166,800            .00            .00     166,800.00     .0% 
13204 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI       25,050           0      25,050            .00            .00      25,050.00     .0% 
13204 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES      178,900           0     178,900            .00            .00     178,900.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL                       489,165           0     489,165            .00            .00     489,165.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      489,165           0     489,165            .00            .00     489,165.00

 
13205 PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            
_________________________________________

 
13205 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       15,847           0      15,847       3,358.25            .00      12,488.75   21.2% 
13205 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT        1,212           0       1,212            .00            .00       1,212.00     .0% 
13205 42323  PROT CLOTHING & SAFETY          100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
13205 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        5,300           0       5,300         729.75       1,737.31       2,832.94   46.5% 
13205 42332  PAINT & PAINT SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13205 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS       16,829           0      16,829       6,687.75            .00      10,141.25   39.7% 
13205 44231  ADVERTISING          200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0% 
13205 45216  TELEPHONE       11,131           0      11,131       3,693.20            .00       7,437.80   33.2% 
13205 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800            .00            .00       7,800.00     .0% 
13205 45622  ELECTRICITY-NOT HEAT       45,000           0      45,000      12,928.48            .00      32,071.52   28.7% 
13205 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS       40,000           0      40,000         100.00            .00      39,900.00     .3% 

 
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS FACILITIES            144,419           0     144,419      27,497.43       1,737.31     115,184.26   20.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      144,419           0     144,419      27,497.43       1,737.31     115,184.26

 
13301 ENGINEERING                        
_________________________________________

 
13301 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       96,048           0      96,048      30,072.18      65,974.93            .89  100.0% 

 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RB8sgQNpNHySZeauAddtTk0p8xfyXRn1gzDkNUKVhA2gYqMTnDSYoFeksFt5HQG6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SSN5FnfdhLQ6AK1rmSL/YML73wOm9ecaw1J%2B7Fp/eKephcrW0JLo9ltRh2vfvfqP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RWjejMW%2Bl7ig75XQqoRxShAkqmixSOSc3i/cdsaeB%2Bt3U7K6jrgU%2BMpmNB7AptPQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j2TeXII6XVKAFZpvKI4t36/SReWmnWCMRTRqbVQsjc0cZw7917hAK/otZBQYBqra&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XrXUlwzzE0nD411UubV99QLvyYyXpLPN9V1ttpzZZEG/yfPYGrp0m0r0NRzkqtAT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CcvgNIz0QMXMTlrtLazCvZQ5SDzdHQrrlB0NCx82OeT6LLnMiTN1dkVfejt0JDTD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Pd46N8Dq%2B1oCaqif%2BdI74V25poePEUm%2Bhp5M1Uu36ZXEBhmfZTqQaartiDsbXxn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0v7fyjGrVrWO2eLu53FWDkZ5DkdQ8/Wxnj4L2w8t5j0EJ8zh8d9cuqnMF7X5YO1O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xfhwJs90ES41sLwxlbzG6pkxnTuYXJf8DUV/qKMk7MsgumwwCjhHoSrwLCzVxqM4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6s2YJRAOStjYxN%2BUzd4GQpRoOCcS2V4UAL9RvPBXepo4bGcwwGYc8UbZ7KXDkbQ8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6tUIVJSM0M0kcEYW/ngvPu4Wy965Gx%2BW1MUTry1gyHb5ztLZu4XOASwJZig6PdsC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G2jv%2BB8LqD/zFsjq18RLHVr/vHi3nYD1pwFITXx9M6QLs05rlgQgkNYDMc0UIqvM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HheMtl1nlMhjTfsQ1MIfUb30Ifipn6w5kq2K24nAY%2BTi0QgGWy0EanODWpM/SZWd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UiH1UXhGetFgUIu%2B8fkmDfdpKRSvgPC5JGnJb3vk4CV5zZ5jn/s7c7RW8M9h1xkp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/pFxTp6kNZ59p2JwIXDKTzTJ9CJMY3YZhzs4QafwriOOHQsy%2BzpllcfhDeXPaMv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NJFJGzXQlEo4EK5/zSZGQTB8rQpGmzPKn9QWM%2B3myHXqc6IykJmNgYpLb2pl6Mn3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4nSNBtF%2B3OB6NMwxKQ8Bm0N8HtAH6dJem1orBX4hhZybXvMuOxrudXHKMLQ0lHRJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P6XweM%2BCDbUOo9zt75jb6VdeNDIOkKiklChMZrcFj7s4Z1gU/YoI7eZA3rgQo1O8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yvgMqt2FdLdmJ3PYYIKKtrs2kEuhMW6KzEdprZu3UHdzr1wjZGz3mkURgxIRg0C/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VviYyv0kSVN/fjvT9IWOFQYcadouBcB1Mrw/2LBYw36A/pu58UZ%2Be5R/px20JYNv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vdfVZy06edKYSm0pqN8pBIP6Ciq6/0ty8s3kc9VinH5ELncDyeha3E4RaUWTAm3c&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     11
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
13301    ENGINEERING                        APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13301 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          339           0         339         102.51            .00         236.49   30.2% 
13301 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       14,971           0      14,971       4,409.97            .00      10,561.03   29.5% 
13301 42233  COPIER          792           0         792         225.63         311.01         255.36   67.8% 
13301 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          445           0         445            .00            .00         445.00     .0% 
13301 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          500           0         500         105.50            .00         394.50   21.1% 
13301 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          650           0         650         325.00            .00         325.00   50.0% 

 
TOTAL ENGINEERING                        113,745           0     113,745      35,240.79      66,285.94      12,218.27   89.3%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      113,745           0     113,745      35,240.79      66,285.94      12,218.27

 
13601 TRANSFER STATION                   
_________________________________________

 
13601 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL       94,762           0      94,762      28,972.81      65,202.39         586.80   99.4% 
13601 40103  OVERTIME        6,000           0       6,000       2,116.07            .00       3,883.93   35.3% 
13601 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          461           0         461         153.36            .00         307.64   33.3% 
13601 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       13,348           0      13,348       3,942.49            .00       9,405.51   29.5% 
13601 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
13601 42323  PROT CLOTHING& SAFETY          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
13601 42340  OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI        1,196           0       1,196           5.19            .00       1,190.81     .4% 
13601 43212  TRANSPORTATION      120,000           0     120,000      33,184.26            .00      86,815.74   27.7% 
13601 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          690           0         690          29.70            .00         660.30    4.3% 
13601 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       29,065           0      29,065      10,645.43            .00      18,419.57   36.6% 
13601 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS          786           0         786         366.56            .00         419.44   46.6% 
13601 44238  UNIFORM RENTALS          884           0         884         140.48            .00         743.52   15.9% 
13601 44259  LANDFILL OPERATION        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 45216  TELEPHONE          480           0         480         109.36            .00         370.64   22.8% 
13601 45622  ELECTRIC        1,800           0       1,800         263.00            .00       1,537.00   14.6% 
13601 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
13601 46228  HOUSEHOLD HAZARD DISPO       15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0% 
13601 46390   VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        5,170           0       5,170       1,155.08            .00       4,014.92   22.3% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFER STATION                   292,492           0     292,492      81,083.79      65,202.39     146,205.82   50.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      292,492           0     292,492      81,083.79      65,202.39     146,205.82

 
14102 YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            
_________________________________________

 
14102 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      259,471           0     259,471      79,019.58     178,744.50       1,706.92   99.3% 
14102 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS       12,164           0      12,164       3,285.03            .00       8,878.97   27.0% 
14102 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,094           0       1,094         364.32            .00         729.68   33.3% 
14102 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       37,861           0      37,861      11,175.83            .00      26,685.17   29.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gV6rRZQkwhx6vIhvcWFW24VRxFQt5g53wTC9hqI0xpIuIBpt1zhWgqSu3dFwmppG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/aCliLL7ez7dkNx8RC6F3FqU8sw9xErfLdoncZH9dj5PBj296gAApl3UtpoMX%2Bdn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wvgmXSAzpV4T59vV9q2HpNogl0STQK3xFPOqVRo4LTdK9roOdiNZ1Zr1Jcch1ube&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LO8VGvLcM/5kkpACRYpLORPwU0XFaHONbXcxS6OEFrriOEtOKtaajqnnjSXTLqyR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Yg0P%2Bl8ZKSRjwUC8KVbJaDxE7Mj2avNjzDdFsHO9VzePCzrgeULJ1WK%2BAA4wZtgU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pWDv6e8vEANhmDBZ4ekuKAd0zF55RCbycxJXgRG7PiuUa0x/NTZ7p1LzYBXPldGT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O1wmDukX1h5qGDjLjMdWkoKWXRDfXUae1kmHKNi6noMR4cOr12EWpdatGXnt%2BHK5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJYhPovaU5pGbXTICHGFWzAAlyDlCjfuCRM8Mu5ruC97A6P%2BACd6/4jOYB9DKwkh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rJKhf8P3rxBTGZc2nbp2EABDF%2BaYuxS5dMzkM1ZQlLz4pUMtMXoeSQKgFgqrxKWj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4ulh%2BYc3HZ4ORuO3tx/MWMAVelMYJs%2BbfR0dnYp7rSLW6Vt4vOUWMM3rMT7IhsI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z%2BYtzJBTXyM1D4oqRzkNrWqj47FuxpNuL4ZW%2Bpy7XnM35cR%2BeOFUBxs2kqXYnhhU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZBjM%2BXLGym75O5XXv2FemdtcnyWV3H6fN3mejbIaVvuU5Fmzfj7CTrA%2BXMS/5ZFl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DM4rGcEojH2pz3KELfBWFQUU35R3pPJ%2BZjM8WlQGCOmADzP4Sf%2BDsFtOKXBm5DWg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZF5EulnPDPFCcBQY4DNBRoq54LrJroHEsZENTwKgos79sujPC%2BH9lc79AO11AQmr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uAtTesGUAiPDSXk245P7OCCbVwsOZg8JQhIQkEt6W3j1p5XNSt6nKMQxkIy%2B%2BktK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ipkl1%2BqQwOTmVCKKg3TnYAdCDDosjxfPxePn7lPObxlusFrSVFota8PE/%2BHZwTK3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OJZ%2BC8UYSWntsPZbMOe7/cyPKwtAlPCB/NpeUp7xuw5yJCRsgfntdSIUomIcG/k/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/%2B9bDuukU7Of9vXhYXHC0qwxwAB/oHceGwccePA65sRVW%2Bn3oTpEmf4hd0sF6tY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q1Ozii5AcboX106D4mb07wSUVoimarKue5RbHJTw9brYJ87bRFkLI1r6Swbpa01I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g8AfGXCUfdDnBC6YdNKkzbiH3Ib8pj%2BDxSuk65YWrrhdKC60MyVYrRk4JW8%2BFw%2Bq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=o9kDixlnxVI/htWzOEMsS6IrQCKhe%2Bb8seSz%2B3s4/4m3vTIO01PEeRzJdl7XJeoe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ft4XsMW7XQpffqb%2BscApUf6S4arM9EhQQUv7Nlcdgf0F/K543gTSZmc6KQMyI8Ml&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DOdIUeG6ieQVmgCntSCUZcxOD3A7S/oPGdkQQ%2B2y7FMb/RoNz1e/tVyhGpWeZ3Ut&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CwbkAXI0I/KCAo39qcbRghU7%2BNFEJXiNTdSiEbu5GWJkwGNSvoYJxjjc8ouI4t06&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BQF8Eyem7cDW/SxL5%2BGgmHLxSUzuA96Oq%2BujjDd6psSMRHgmZPqBe2tW56rOD0wg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=l4ZGFRI8OtSU2mtzXOzeoZCLJCt4H%2BKlGqNB27EKwkmlbZrgb8l/qCVQwyXRybsr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=21RYNWbyxDnefMst7XLCwKPab%2BrPax9IiXu17wtuLZuczVDG18NHe319ekn9E%2BWi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rNKq20%2B3hQsN5z7aEZkX67aQRYxWXeteasXYtoeBtoetpffUsui9/xKZb38zxiE9&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     12
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
14102    YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
14102 42233  COPIER        1,920           0       1,920         476.63         760.00         683.37   64.4% 
14102 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,800           0       1,800         131.70            .00       1,668.30    7.3% 
14102 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE          750           0         750         351.39         398.61            .00  100.0% 
14102 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        2,000           0       2,000         285.00            .00       1,715.00   14.3% 
14102 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          625           0         625         574.75            .00          50.25   92.0% 
14102 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       20,460           0      20,460            .00            .00      20,460.00     .0% 
14102 44217  POSTAGE          800           0         800          60.79            .00         739.21    7.6% 
14102 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        1,321           0       1,321         508.50            .00         812.50   38.5% 
14102 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0% 
14102 45216  TELEPHONE        2,040           0       2,040         498.55            .00       1,541.45   24.4% 
14102 45221  FUEL/HEATING        2,535           0       2,535            .00            .00       2,535.00     .0% 
14102 45622  ELECTRIC        2,400           0       2,400         418.86            .00       1,981.14   17.5% 
14102 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        2,000           0       2,000          18.27            .00       1,981.73     .9% 
14102 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &        3,850           0       3,850         714.97            .00       3,135.03   18.6% 
14102 47282  PROGRAMS       14,000           0      14,000       1,710.70            .00      12,289.30   12.2% 

 
TOTAL YOUTH & SOCIAL SERVICES            367,491           0     367,491      99,594.87     179,903.11      87,993.02   76.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      367,491           0     367,491      99,594.87     179,903.11      87,993.02

 
14201 HEALTH                             
_________________________________________

 
14201 47260  CHATHAM HEALTH DISTRIC      173,721           0     173,721      86,860.06      86,860.04            .90  100.0% 

 
TOTAL HEALTH                             173,721           0     173,721      86,860.06      86,860.04            .90  100.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      173,721           0     173,721      86,860.06      86,860.04            .90

 
14301 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 
_________________________________________

 
14301 47270  COLCHESTER C3       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                  25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES       25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00

 
15101 CRAGIN LIBRARY                     
_________________________________________

 
15101 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      368,840           0     368,840     111,573.90     214,220.51      43,045.59   88.3% 
15101 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,458           0       1,458         483.60            .00         974.40   33.2% 
15101 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       48,534           0      48,534      14,446.14            .00      34,087.86   29.8% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YRMaUoJ3v5JTgmSHeOAXVRyT6L67rnUC%2BWdxfzSMQUogoTHHfgt2tP3m1ih2Ewnr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SPCSxAT/UkiqeJFYdEesBuSLle%2BJNuij1rMDzRjgMTbzWaEfJ/2othd1%2B%2B24Riy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T1oUzLm0Ku0VhYjFE8gJX9YeyDbU6O4/DsL/oSGaY%2BUOzi2QIgYVBHYpUqBxdFZy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SlUERPIp6FLWEVLf53qSLe/Xg%2BCYyubUyS55f3TYY43V3wOBve52dFshP00XIqMZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DPZUfH52lakqfEYjGVWKHTJ8WXgeIGLvukE91jNppoJZ806Vua4MqkynOLKXcRIW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MbdnbIDjzPhTg8EFYE11aSZ8spfDpYn6G9inrPUxS4pDVkmBX883AKp7JwLkED6N&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M73Crpu2ADpahgItKTEnCQsxuOl9/1QqQjeQ6jTe9TGva6P4P8MKtcWqaQzLz7Cu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TXzMY4jmkOlCv953X/byLhFWEWJ8eTRvUVZECqr%2BZiIRXctEcUt/rr2ppNNL9QOj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ft1R7CNiJLtLcibdKAkEc60GrvbTqY/%2BZJH4W41ILopOMn49PLaf6oVQh3l1akvX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5EebO2g1ie8xwEk7X4Z6iUg/tPy3H43bwpJQHwQKWQvvLweBdf6k7aLFvt1xC%2BSP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWMpvkcyt5KdCFvQzUVfNYSb%2BiZI3xm/rDnpvQM5kjpq4On%2BvNc78zoeAXHcfVqm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tLjJBG0d7QzP%2Bddf8ZYI9PCNTvF3dPN%2ByNq7ChFSaCYj1ekoInkAPB7//YOxBQi/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a%2B0DIPd3BFTuWHcgKmnFuHYb2%2Bhzxihs4qmPeIadtV4HzUQfZyyfjPcUyM36C7xL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=th1afCc5kmhY35ZY2BzlRjEFmKphC0cEwn7/7L4ll7C6IEKl/hFs%2BarPMF8qnTtu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3HkDaDEDp3UZ4RPlyHCkk6SXa4f7hMZ%2BS/EW3YJqx08KCFjHWjq13TGvmHyeaOT9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fyN4QDlLxuCfLoclv%2BqW5wW63u3zWmBElWnPUHbZAiPZAr5rWJ/qiLr6kImau30f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b/uySYkaH930VvvEaoIg3n3QfuMXvVMAnxL38yalsLTmzPeBcBqMuZS2pyEYJi0j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1kidSRQIN7c2hHL3%2Bj24ePP24HojnzXopaLGiCunvLwZC9OYfJ1zp9iwKM0uXYeI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tCJ%2BEEJYiORLJsOD2SfAazt726k9WvIQlDz85Wg7OIqX5jzRKlnahlAeILgF%2BIzH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KvtYjhBemSDMW%2B7VQaJLkF7EQ09oAciU27ywywRrayL0XouXjHYNueUAOsL%2BF/y2&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     13
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15101    CRAGIN LIBRARY                     APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15101 42233  COPIER        3,038           0       3,038         820.57            .00       2,217.43   27.0% 
15101 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        3,900           0       3,900         197.72            .00       3,702.28    5.1% 
15101 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        4,000           0       4,000       1,958.33            .00       2,041.67   49.0% 
15101 42342  BOOKS,MAGAZINES & PERI       52,500           0      52,500       3,793.56            .00      48,706.44    7.2% 
15101 42344  LIBRARY MEDIA SUPPLIES        4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0% 
15101 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15101 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,515           0       1,515         305.00            .00       1,210.00   20.1% 
15101 44205  DATA PROCESSING       32,056           0      32,056      32,056.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
15101 44217  POSTAGE          250           0         250           7.82            .00         242.18    3.1% 
15101 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        8,515           0       8,515       3,781.15            .00       4,733.85   44.4% 
15101 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION        1,000           0       1,000         410.13            .00         589.87   41.0% 
15101 45216  TELEPHONE        3,600           0       3,600         895.46            .00       2,704.54   24.9% 
15101 45221  FUEL/HEATING        7,800           0       7,800            .00            .00       7,800.00     .0% 
15101 45222  WATER & SEWER        3,010           0       3,010         705.03            .00       2,304.97   23.4% 
15101 45622  ELECTRIC       28,600           0      28,600      11,898.33            .00      16,701.67   41.6% 
15101 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
15101 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,800           0       1,800         109.83            .00       1,690.17    6.1% 
15101 47282  PROGRAMS          750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL CRAGIN LIBRARY                     576,766           0     576,766     183,442.57     214,220.51     179,102.92   68.9%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      576,766           0     576,766     183,442.57     214,220.51     179,102.92

 
15201 PARKS & RECREATION                 
_________________________________________

 
15201 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      140,499           0     140,499      51,971.68      55,585.68      32,941.64   76.6% 
15201 40103  OVERTIME        1,401           0       1,401         369.65            .00       1,031.35   26.4% 
15201 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.          505           0         505         115.65            .00         389.35   22.9% 
15201 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       19,200           0      19,200       7,015.10            .00      12,184.90   36.5% 
15201 42233  COPIER        2,730           0       2,730       1,012.43       1,084.32         633.25   76.8% 
15201 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,900           0       1,900            .00            .00       1,900.00     .0% 
15201 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME        4,500           0       4,500         209.41            .00       4,290.59    4.7% 
15201 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI        1,190           0       1,190         260.00            .00         930.00   21.8% 
15201 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
15201 44217  POSTAGE        1,400           0       1,400         190.60            .00       1,209.40   13.6% 
15201 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION            0           0           0         546.84            .00        -546.84  100.0% 
15201 45216  TELEPHONE        2,280           0       2,280         479.41            .00       1,800.59   21.0% 

 
TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION                 175,955           0     175,955      62,170.77      56,670.00      57,114.23   67.5%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      175,955           0     175,955      62,170.77      56,670.00      57,114.23

 
15401 SENIOR SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
15401 40101  REGULAR PAYROLL      194,051           0     194,051      59,540.90     120,784.52      13,725.58   92.9% 

 
 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OO%2BdqEyvmZ%2BBaVSn3Sdinwsgx/Pf0UO3PIGxozhtmNADc5Prh2342L%2BNiOV5eWnR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ouTGA8mfcU%2BQ1Qi9RDDErSGUOtLThPuYnzvahbuuvyl8KQbU3fioulB9dP5cWSvN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CrISGB207e5sLilA0ciSuHiVr2z5TGJRKM4VQ%2B7rTf39E%2BS9VEzNFFHHOI9ye/Ly&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7y9N3bHvPXfIVbo4e/YBL8yqgxyYBM23Hr1EoGfz3YzpgwEcJ6C3/bqBb2NWArvZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yUvbYDKc4pUJYK%2BkucSkG2RaJECgHrdFPQpdT2pJVu3wh/x3qkpzE69%2BoL1MIQ5U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mY%2BY79tMnWsazLaKnh9Ly/rsuwS%2B3HmcB3UzBksFcg%2BqKMlYfjB90E8AEY1rJHfr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d4oUVWfM68se6ajcR82VUv4MCQD8QVBz2FSg%2BWrd%2BaPTrT6hhL1VQfdjYasFIY65&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Qk5chpF0IZPH67WoEYr5rHQB5C2NOofxCz4BKK/wxf8Sn6ydZKWd68XpBHoVHUTQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3PWrFevyAsBNzXhd2a0WJDZrMZJofWQql9IDneyl8g2frAer0YHiIwO9OCKhsTh2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1KTeIZuSCCtg9cm%2BB9geFwMp8I9G0MyVpIohlIeA4act%2BxcZRRv1NvPZZeYnzFE7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZuhaOzkQT6/RQhWN2FmKjyC5vZmjL1APH19f80JrCI/im3SpSmtFfl9cto41riFE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BZ4482F4bSWjBhv7yj51SL0KnIN7djV7XfJ%2BgK%2BqiskXzqKSV59WQJuwGxHwnaHF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pHZ8y4P/7aXfz2wFLU3vJ8OcTn23atLVn%2B6c1JjDi4Q/NCrnW2wJpaDx3ELFnUkz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WaOHlhPJyTfHykt2uantnSZKX2QjlBKQSAD45xwrDn%2BR25rtnxUcpV8RtKfKScPe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=j9kWouosUGm2A2JzUjhj4M7v9bs1vXsdxNfitmcff7y2R4Zz4HoQbSWIMVYdKn4m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kI/q1/BWtjPc/ciwTYQodFFwhTh%2BOTAZXham8mVdWwtrKWhd/wlXDmS2sqdfALeH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h3PXtsHE4HoGaJHuJQzdSqznW30ZuXF55HgYbL1A7CUJAsHm69SDon8FOKqomif0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dPT0N5zVSUhWZGqXXfGnAqIhb19Vnyvf8SZth3rcJt7HPQ5VNh8QUg6EoY1kmqDF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O47fq2pZAvwMmtMOVxaWorEYdKrOnQMNdXpFGJW4vaZJuX5EZ0Fku%2Bc9Vk8GjjoZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dqp5gP07m2rCrrp3D/Wofyont99Stp1VrlT1ej/znzxJPmvPIPqoDkdN3yfhzOsg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r7nM9lGzr87GAQ0UDCnhFoppPlQPD2Z6BllX0FMOMMFamiwm0xhcgacePFo%2Bq1dH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Dyd9jdmh451wtALz0MIp2VuZXYnbuA1AZpaUbgLV1ENcAgEXL4AtPyYwN/Mr9yO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C13p%2BLDdRkthVR6mgevcHrfTLtJYFqtv90nL9NiR/eGjYzw007zFB2bSzqcoJCy7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LLdP5LU%2BRM5WMSWUU3lcJliQ0jadDmQ%2BAAHBJ1kj4Cm2nFi1uBoblym8L5V46X3f&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=keLw%2BUoLQtM9CaJV6SklLGf2zPv46qft%2BrA1Kszysl1X7UChWb4dikvVa9oLYdJD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xODE5a9juTiWxDuY8j35HZuqCGTAelbcSUCLW0CyAI3987wOypjz3ReMN0fjiTrk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gm3DEz8Qn0DkhrZby7An3ezcamuQQVgoMTr%2BXLJbs84R1yi0NhbuzbNt6W4s0l/O&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mFpxsin1ZdR/8DW2W7ENtxAs3yDHCchvWbuzPs3I1WKyrSnJHrbxGm/C6PhDhwan&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M0mBWMV234JRBo1PKKlP76ini5tgN69w/1P4h6WDExylR3IGrDOsQcmNEwZmERyb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GfyLR9Gee%2BzamsRawQuLRknQ%2BrLh7KM6zm2c5cDGb/veWtP5xToJiMUz%2BejkRIG3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9hdt3KqYvFqSslyJMHI7FH3H5OMFSuhxDTxroK72jF4ICWKrm3GebLo8ndzLgYkp&


 
 
 

11/09/2017 17:16    |Colchester Board of Education and Town |P     14
572mcosg            |TOWN OF COLCHESTER |glytdbud

FY 2017-2018 EXPENDITURES THRU 10/31/17
 
 

FOR 2018 04
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
15401    SENIOR SERVICES                    APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
15401 40105  CONTR TEMP OCCAS        4,500           0       4,500       5,111.25            .00        -611.25  113.6% 
15401 41210  EMPLOYEE RELATED INS.        1,060           0       1,060         352.48            .00         707.52   33.3% 
15401 41230  FICA & RETIREMENT       27,484           0      27,484       8,571.80            .00      18,912.20   31.2% 
15401 42233  COPIER        2,788           0       2,788       1,249.17         992.00         546.83   80.4% 
15401 42301  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
15401 42331  CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE        1,500           0       1,500         351.39         681.39         467.22   68.9% 
15401 43213  MILEAGE, TRAINING & ME          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0% 
15401 43258  PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHI          295           0         295         150.00            .00         145.00   50.8% 
15401 44208  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES       18,440           0      18,440            .00            .00      18,440.00     .0% 
15401 44217  POSTAGE          450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0% 
15401 44223  SERVICE CONTRACTS        3,297           0       3,297       1,650.00            .00       1,647.00   50.0% 
15401 44232  PRINTING & PUBLICATION          800           0         800         312.48            .00         487.52   39.1% 
15401 45216  TELEPHONE        3,840           0       3,840         736.22            .00       3,103.78   19.2% 
15401 45221  FUEL/HEATING        6,825           0       6,825            .00            .00       6,825.00     .0% 
15401 45622  ELECTRIC        6,500           0       6,500       1,956.35            .00       4,543.65   30.1% 
15401 46224  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS          500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
15401 46226  BUILDING REPAIRS        1,500           0       1,500          47.99            .00       1,452.01    3.2% 
15401 46390  VEHICLE MAINTENANCE &       13,325           0      13,325       2,378.09            .00      10,946.91   17.8% 

 
TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES                    288,405           0     288,405      82,408.12     122,457.91      83,538.97   71.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      288,405           0     288,405      82,408.12     122,457.91      83,538.97

 
18101 DEBT SERVICE                       
_________________________________________

 
18101 49245  BOND PRINCIPAL    1,525,000           0   1,525,000            .00            .00   1,525,000.00     .0% 
18101 49246  BOND INTEREST      266,666           0     266,666            .00            .00     266,666.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     1,791,666           0   1,791,666            .00            .00   1,791,666.00     .0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,791,666           0   1,791,666            .00            .00   1,791,666.00

 
18501 TRANSFERS                          
_________________________________________

 
18501 50474  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL RE      366,100           0     366,100            .00            .00     366,100.00     .0% 
18501 50496  ACO - TOWN FUNDING       30,223           0      30,223      30,223.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
18501 50500  TRANSFER TO CAPITAL      599,317           0     599,317      25,000.00            .00     574,317.00    4.2% 
18501 50700  TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVI      362,230           0     362,230     134,310.00            .00     227,920.00   37.1% 

 
TOTAL TRANSFERS                        1,357,870           0   1,357,870     189,533.00            .00   1,168,337.00   14.0%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    1,357,870           0   1,357,870     189,533.00            .00   1,168,337.00

 
GRAND TOTAL   14,708,083           0  14,708,083   3,332,513.54   4,213,777.83   7,161,791.63   51.3%

 
                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Cosgrove **                                         

 

https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cSH%2BMycU57xVRdvchZkIkIOcdIukxHzc45DAu2CDxs53v9clP50XgH5bxPjCVRKp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=scJxQZXrbNWe2WkR6rNVGid4RcG5mVJTCjXhJl5X6CF3ze4aMRVmBMXkinW3bBK8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8eutjAvrI7/jUnrHvwTKxIpjrwQIsVxCt5hQeoXdZR9zaza5j/fxaEs3Pzbd23O1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UGA67ERtMfItAz2Zf/9kZrRS%2BmFxmPxEntZOw6NaGq02fmvx5318IONy%2BOcZ06cS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3a8M8IsihiT9wDZByXWUu5OUX4bMbN5ozWfAHKw/1AwedwTSOBpFSDVleCJFY0RN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=n2C%2BI0xxIqV6YkjpZ653rHPgPGMth4S9cGWARAIMLKPDgi0KSB5aUThSJL4Givul&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FYDd5aPpMmtXMAkHXAurHxusaKUgZBjPPxXCdmAYDruDIx16Ctul%2B5prgQWXIHo/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bAOPmBZvxlJGoIu8tCUPS53md%2B/lFqYybZPPkYAT31p1M50%2B7auIXVb9/vBFd2sE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OTyYN7/9fyNSzsdiy7GmlUmKn5URnguROJN/BUOgGo7Dks%2BDsrJ9nkmZEQnYUpTI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dDA6MdsB/7p/gwDQKLAn/aV7Y0Z/JvFq8TXzM8a2Dv47jEgtF9DoFbyPzqLngkN0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k3Ddd7gX/KrqfGXam/vHBoiw67/RAo4o5SKVrEby9kmbsMHRd57%2BQ8dwhbPwXYTx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ufre1zUsEGs3/6SkrWlBofjOvW2n9d8yzjuHVOjBOzBkb5zENf9MIbwURQgmD0Pd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P/ymArqVXh3HJM4lBrbVYzW76gJsAMA9DqPhS%2BhnfcUJbF0%2Bw4Fj/UwRUc0h8xPv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pM%2B0o98bo/ClWKPB0IPsTDUFERa61yUbYu9NgjVjGc84BAI/I4juUA%2BXBmbzpV6i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u9X/VOzDlArPzLzsL3gOGotSo2U8UrIlfpuFV3ARSXyZmlp6FynNdX3FT2F/eh5C&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=g%2BW5wrKNzZbzMfsWxetqapQP1qtRPrPUJ2yZo05w2pGiKzA1gc1IDUE/cA%2BSxpcB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AISXiacTnk/lXpN4ZIMo8fXSapKKX/KQrlVQGzlD5AwT/JfuJDAEIJ8fLErC0hVH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gIIfbzV/x2HjVwxKc6aTIU0XOp992Pyke6Pkf74ip%2B7dGPpui9sPZiFAyV3kQ2IV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sBYwwp28JCmsafW8Tqua/1zLzuiPM/QqQObEHbco3yOgT/TJVkALPhFRvUzkXidL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5T%2BTUNUa%2B7wwPXkp8bTWuMNFtYvZTgLXOlJ8jWKHrI%2BEnwbNMCzHqKaf2brhdUNY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/8BXDCJu8YXfNd7ON4BMBQQcElv17c65uWMDMar3sAl4tWKa4paMU49vNxXsa5XW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gk5UUtisEoctBVDLl4%2BQ84QYAnoOOq3LrO1y84Zs6fHKnp5QVvgMj83bhQN8iffH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5RfsDd7u9Ma9mYWRhu0oThafk5199EYdrPIagzYEOlZO9GHoMMTtRj7k7IlwxRqf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hK1vGB4P1AT5xI22GJ%2BvbB%2Bu8P8DcybIlvSMRWkNHvEQdtjK641XbDtMSynkSQz5&


July Aug Sept Totals

BOE

Balance, beginning of month 1,798,571.76 1,853,328.00 2,150,174.73 1,798,571.76

Employer contribution 433,181.00 433,183.00 433,183.00 1,299,547.00

Employee contributions 57,667.67 40,853.35 132,254.89 230,775.91

Interest 13.92 15.44 17.71 47.07

Employer HSA contributions (1,249.98) (1,499.98) (228,933.32) (231,683.28)

Wellness program fees 0.00

Wellness program incentives 0.00

Year End Settlement 0.00

Prior yr adj - Retiree contributions 0.00

PPI Benefits (4,780.00) (4,642.00) (4,543.50) (13,965.50)

Actuarial & Other Services 0.00 0.00

Federal Excise Tax Payments (1,840.16) (1,840.16)

State of CT DPH Assessment 0.00 0.00

Other costs (1.50) (3.00) (4.50)

Admin costs (14,019.71) (13,722.25) (148,542.70) (176,284.66)

Claims (414,215.00) (157,337.83) (436,502.66) (1,008,055.49)

Balance, end of month 1,853,328.00 2,150,174.73 1,897,108.15 1,897,108.15

Town

Balance, beginning of month 474,492.64 453,856.97 485,344.96 474,492.64

Employer contribution 78,366.25 78,366.25 84,941.33 241,673.83

Employee contributions 19,016.62 18,844.83 19,433.23 57,294.68

Interest 4.40 4.11 3.89 12.40

Employer HSA contributions (26,750.00) (250.00) 0.00 (27,000.00)

Wellness program fees 0.00

Wellness program incentives 0.00

Year End Settlement 0.00

PPI Benefits (921.50) (960.50) (904.50) (2,786.50)

Actuarial & Other Services 0.00 0.00

Federal Excise Tax Payments (334.18) (334.18)

Other costs (1.50) (3.00) (4.50)

Admin costs (2,716.24) (2,716.24) (29,089.56) (34,522.04)

Claims (87,299.52) (61,797.46) (45,272.05) (194,369.03)

Balance, end of month 453,856.97 485,344.96 514,457.30 514,457.30

Combined

Balance, beginning of month 2,273,064.40 2,307,184.97 2,635,519.69 2,273,064.40

Employer contribution 511,547.25 511,549.25 518,124.33 1,541,220.83

Employee contributions 76,684.29 59,698.18 151,688.12 288,070.59

Interest 18.32 19.55 21.60 59.47

Employer HSA contributions (27,999.98) (1,749.98) (228,933.32) (258,683.28)

Wellness program fees 0.00

Wellness program incentives 0.00

Year End Settlement 0.00

Prior yr adj - Retiree contributions 0.00 0.00

PPI Benefits (5,701.50) (5,602.50) (5,448.00) (16,752.00)

Actuarial & Other Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Excise Tax Payments (2,174.34) (2,174.34)

State of CT DPH Assessment 0.00 0.00

Other costs (3.00) (6.00) (9.00)

Admin costs (16,735.95) (16,438.49) (177,632.26) (210,806.70)

Claims (501,514.52) (219,135.29) (481,774.71) (1,202,424.52)

Balance, end of month 2,307,184.97 2,635,519.69 2,411,565.45 2,411,565.45

Town/BOE of Colchester

Health Insurance Reserve Fund

FY 2017-2018



 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)

▪

o 14-Nov 2017

o

Rob has contacted Patty Watts with a date 

(1/17)

o

Rob has  initiated contact with PTO's

▪

A 1 
They have been in contact with Art and 

Maggie
Nov 2017

A 1 
Looking for a list from Town and BOE for 

FY17
6-Dec 2017

·    Agreed for 17/18

▪

·

·

·

· Also if spending were the same as last year, what would mil rate be?  

 HEALTH INSURANCE FUNDING – establish a new policy for calculating annual funding and reserve requirements.

o Revise formula to minimize year to year volatility - Met with Lockton on August 10 

o Create policy - no official funding policy has been adopted in writing

 6-Dec 2017

A  last updated October, 2016 6-Dec 2017

·

▪

▪

·

▪    Create a Funding Plan



▪



▪ Community Engagement - have different groups attend focus group types of meeting in January and Febraury

Business Leaders (CBA, Service Clubs)? - Seniors? - PTO, C3 - People signing the 5/23 petition against the budget and 

others

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - November 15, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE

Survey Questions

Roberta to chair Start from scratch with different type of questions

When and who to work on?

A

Budget Direction

Town budget - 2016 - 2017 process - repeat for 2017-2018?

Approach to budget - present the cost of those items that are ongoing items to determine the cost of maintaining current 

Have departments prioritze new initiatives and and assign cost/beneift to each separate from the above.

Legislators - invite each to attend different meetings - promote to get more taxpayers to attend 

OPENGOV - implementation

GRANTS - How the Town and BOE are using. (Andreas presented info received from the FOI requests on 6/21/2017. He suggusted 

the Town and BOE should prepare an annual list of grants that were receivd in prior FY. Art was in agreement and Rob spoke with 

Ron about the same. Rob sent e-mail to Ron and Art on 7/28 for 2016-2017 list. Discussion at 8/2 meeting with Maggie as to how to 

create - she thinks that a report she provides the State in September might work.)

Connecting the continuing current services with a dollar amount and % increase.  There was a lot of confusion what 
Youth Services 6-Dec 2017

· New initiatives” calculated separately to see impact on the mil rate.  This would also produce the impact on the mill rate if 

current services were continued (maintained)
Fire Department 6-Dec 2018

BOF to review numbers when avaliable for the 

BOE budget planning.
6-Dec 2017

BOF: Powers, Responsibilities. Expectations, Limitations 

ENERGY PROJECT - Using what we save above lease payments - absorb into operating budgets or capital projects?  
IGA Update 17-Jan 2018

Create policy as to what lease payments will be used for when they expire in XX/XX/20XX.

Update Funding Plan for the Schools and Town Buildings Plans - added to the Reserve Plan

Determine annual funding amounts over the next 5 years

Update Current Equipment Reserve Plan - Maggie presented an udate on 1/20/17

Heavy Apparatus - it was proposed we factor in as lease purchases (fire engines, ambulances, etc)

BY LAWS REVIEW

BUILDING REPAIR/MAINTENANCE/REPLACEMENT - 11/18/2015 - Jim P  and Ken Jackson presented updated plan

A 1

SCHEDULE LOCAL NEW MEMBER ORIENTATION

A

Jim to present updates 17-Jan 2018

We have a list of 141 people from petition - 

Postage?  Addressing Letters?



 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)



o Tom created communication pieces for 

revaluation, mil rates, grandlist, etc.

▪

o

o

o

o

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

▪

o

o

o

o   Graphs and a Budget in Brief On the web site:  full budget, abbreviate 

▪

▪

▪

▪ Having Budget document showing headcount trends for Town and BoE. Stated at 4/1 Meeting, would like to see this 









2018Police and 24/7 - Other alternatives - Resident Trooper Program - Rob and Stan met with the Police Commission (July 2015) and 

communicated that in these times of tight budgets, that the Town could not take on this type of expense without definitive data that 

would justify the cost.

Create a policy for funding from operating budget to maintain Unassigned/Undesignated fund balance %?  At this point we create by 

luck and in the past there was some loose budgeting on some items.  Current interest rates are of no help in having fund balance 

keep pace with budget increases.

Continued study of reorganization of Town Hall

Create Budgets in Brief” that are similar for BOE and Town

A 1

POLICE Department - cost of state trooper program vs other alternatives

Waiting for a State Budget before other towns 

continue talks.

People Costs

Have official document explain benefits package in contracts 

STEPS: what are they?

STEPS: a document stating # staff get contractual increases by increase range 1-2%, 3-5%, 6% and higher

Review BOF graphs and new ones created on 6/24 by Town staff

Choose relevant graphs: how to best create relevant and objective graphs to be included in a “Budget in Brief”

(We had a piece previously approved by Board - changes recommended by Maggie were approved)

Budget and Tax Rate History

Revaluation

Unexpended BOE Fund Balances

Graph forwarded to BOE

Department Fundraising

Links on Art's Weekly Update to new budget 

communications.Web Site

TriBoard Discussions

What do we want to communicate

Declining Enrollment, per pupil spending, test results - Graphs forward to BOE

Fund Balance Policy and History

SCHEDULE LOCAL NEW MEMBER ORIENTATION

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - November 15, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE

Communication during off budget season.  - continue work done on communicating, Informing and Educating the Voter during 

the upcoming year.

January 2017

How do we want to communicate?

Informational Meetings?



 

(A, B, C) (1, 2, 3)



▪ Should the capital needs of the schools be removed from the BOE budget - discussed with BOE

§  The actual building projects are a Town expense, the ongoing maintenance is not.

§  BOE cannot do capital planning (funding) beyond the current year.

§  The Town has transfers and capital outside the operational budget, BOE does not.

▪ 3 - 5 year plan to adjust to declining enrollment.reviewed at 8/19/2015 meeting

▪ done on November 18, 2015

 decision not to continue (2017/09)



o centralized location to retrieve BOF policies and Town policies relating to BOF

▪ Fund Balance Policy DONE

▪ DONE

▪ DONE

▪ DONE



o

o

o

o

o



o

o

· New Policy Created February, 2016

A 1  Cheryl to present  FY report for last 24 months 16-Aug 2017

· DONE

· DONE (2014)

· DONE

· DONE

· DONE

· DONE

 Done, June 7, 2017

· Additional Items

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

▪

Policy for elected officials pay

Review Board of Finance and Board of Finance Members Purpose, Responsibilities, Limits of Authority, Meetings, FOI

PROGRAM FUND - 5 year plan, budget vs fund expenses

Create a policy for approving use of reserve accounts

Health Insurance Funding – establish a new policy for calculating annual funding and reserve requirements.

Finalize an agreement with BOS/First Selectman for approving expenditures that require line item transfers before the money is 

Have Budget document for Town and BoE showing labor salaries and benefits as % of Budget  

How do we create parity for nonunion position pay increases with union

AMBULANCE

Review net costs of Services

Review annual report for the Ambulance Incentive Program

SNOW REMOVAL budget plan:  Jim P presented at 10/21 meeting - 

2017

Plans for Retention?

Plans to Increase Call Response Toe?

Plans to Increase Call Response Participation ?  - Ambulance Incentive Plan was to increase this

Training Issues

Hybrid Department vs Full time ?

Budget Transfer Procedures - Use of Capital Reserve Fund

BOE Unexpended Funds Policy

Compensation Policy for Nonunion Employees and Elected Officials

FIRE/AMBULANCE Department Strategic Plan Implementation

Chief Cox discussed, Ambulance Incentive 

Program results, challenges in recruitment, 

training, and retention.  Status of research on 

Paramedic Services

2-Aug

BOE - do we want to communicate expectations of what we would like to see the budget accomplish?

Budget Facebook Page

BOF Web Page: what do we want to add?

COMPLETED AUGUST 4, 2016

BOE: 

BOE stated they will handle in their budget.
§  The BOE when faced with a decision of capital vs operation has always deferred the capital and maintenance

§  Having capital maintenance within the BOE budget removes BOF ability to plan and make these decisions

Prioritize
2017 - 2018 BOF Objectives and Initiatives - November 15, 2017 NEXT STEP NEXT DATE


	11-15-2017 Agenda BOF
	BOF 11-1 Minutes
	BOF Correspondence 11 15
	Tax Collectors Reports 10-31-2017
	Batch Report as of 10-31-2017
	Credit and Deliquent Report as of 10-31-2017
	Grand Rate Book as of 10-31-2017

	Finance Reports 10-31-2017
	Revenues thru 10-31-17
	Revenue Comparison - October 2017
	Expenditures thru 10-31-17

	Health insurance Fund - Quarterly Report 9-30-17
	BOF Initiatives 2017 11 15

